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 about ha.lf pastitene . It soundedilike & boy's voices Itemid,
"Tell Mr, Sohiff Mre Prank wanted him at thé Offices Mr. Sohiff
Was isloop-it¥tho tiﬁoc'. - I-waked h_ﬁi ﬁp and he sa.id.:te-ll “Mre
— l'ra.nklI will be there as sooxi.h.a I can gef drossed."“ And I reo-
peéted the ﬁonsago ;o t.'.he boy a..nd told h:lm what Mr. Schiff saide
_ Then llr. Soh:ltf went back to sloop againe The same voice oa.lled

_up Mr. Bohiff aga:l.n aboutt eleven o'olook. ‘Bmﬂmﬁem

T

Bohifff to oome down to the off:loe. Mr, . Schiff told me to tell
him he would be there as soon as he could get dreuod and I toml
him what llr. Sohife naid.[

_q_ngmmm_
I have been in Mr, Boh.itf's house ahout seven yearss, On

Saturdm and holida.ys ‘Mr. . Bohifr genemlly sloeps. —Sometimee he:
goea to the fa.otor_.'y when I wa.ke him up.- He never gets up unless

I weke hime ‘Mr. Schiff told me sometime afterwards he was gladi

[

I aid not wake him up that dgye - I know it was eleven o'o_.look-
when he called up the second timeg because the olosk was striking.
They didn't say what Mr, Frank wanted him fora. |

-

~ ANNIE HIXON. (C) Bworn for the defendant,

I an Mre. Ursenbaoh's servant, Mrs Trank called up on the

telophone* aba.tt half put ono on April 26th. | i;old him he was
nott-in—and—he—uid—?ell—&.—ch&r}ie I oan't go to the ball. gam -
th:ls afternoon,” I told l(rs. Ursenbaoh about :I.t.

s —

©  _CHOSS EXAMINATION,

two '
~ I have been working ror Mrs, . Ursenbaoh Xkxmm years, My,

Frauk and_his wife came over to llrs. Ursenbaoh'- on Smday after

we had breaktast about*rn:l.ne o'olook. '.l'hoy oomo over there every

‘Bunday, I didn't pa,v any attention to what they talkodabout—— '
, 'that*rmorning. ‘l'hey were Just laughing and. talk:lng 1like they
' -a:l.w_aye doe Yea. he la.tghod. They were al.‘l. J.aughing togothor.

well LoD
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Ho wasn't nervéus or.oaéo:ltod;so far as I could see. ‘Nothing .
. unususl about him, Don't know what. they were lamghing-sboute — — —

. ® * - . . k

da Co MADTHRWS, Sworn for the defendant, _ |
I was is_t l‘(ont'ag Brothers on April 26th. I.saw Mr. Frank -
- in the ofrioe ol Iéntaﬁ( Brose in .m_ioruing "of that glay_. I

" oouldn't give you the exact times I work at Montng Brose
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_ALONZO ﬁAﬂﬁ;qurn for thd"defendant. ‘ -
I amoffice boy at the National Penoil Oompany. I began working
there April 1st,1913, I ait sometimes in the outer office and stand

around 1n the outer hallo I 1left the faotory at half past eleven on
was in the office with Mr.Frank, Mr.Frenk told me to phone to'Mr. o
_ Bohiff and tell him to oome down. I telephoned him,but the girl ans-
weréd the phone and sald he hadn't got up yet.I telephoned once. I
worked there two Saturday afternoona of the weeks previoqc to Qhe
- murder and stayed there—until half past three or foux, Fran;.was
—alwgys Working during that time. I never saw him bring any women
into the faotory_dnd”drink with them, I have never seen Dalton there.

On April 36thy I saw Holloway,Irby,McOrary and barley at the faotory.

I didn't see Quinn.I don't remember seeing Corinithie Hall,Mrs.
Freeman Nrs,White,Grahem,Tillender,or Wade Oampbell. I left there
. 11.306

went_out-onoo. Dontt ¥now how long he stayed

w ‘Sworn for the defendant.

I am ored¥t man for Montag Bros.and bookeeper‘i hgzg\oharge of

out,

the bookeeping and doouments and papers of the National Pencil Com-
___ _____ _peny.l am familiar with Mr.Frank'- ‘handwriting.These finanolal
sheets beginning with May 33nd, 1913 and—ending May 34,1913, (defend-
" an't exhibit-9) are—in Mr.Frank's handwriting, The eleven Ltems be-
‘ginning wifh‘order #7187 running through #7197,appearing on pages '
56 and 67 of the house "org&or“dooi (Defendant's exhibit 13) are in
- ﬁr.F:&nk'l hapdg;ﬁtfasoth!gg egﬁ;;g!mbg;ggﬂjggt;dre in yiss Hattle

' Hall!s handwriting.l employed Miss Hattie Hall as my stenographer,
Mr,Montag and Mr,Frank had nothing to do with it, I reised:her

' idgol.on first of August,because I promised her thdﬂ:ihgg_pho Lirst

7_'qime.heié} These eleven reqﬁiuit{pn aheqtsu(dcfendant*n-exhdpit 35 |

S~ to 3B 1nolunifo)¢r§ in Kr.Fradk'c handwriting.l saw Mr.Frank on the ’

] morning of April~38,a$ lontags.ne “asked me to allow Niss Hattie Hall,
;i'-—~my stonographersto ge ovor to the £aotezy o snnins him ae hit‘aveu(_?&.u.

- e T

o =
==

t .z. H"'—\.'_—‘.j_- o o :

BOgFapher was avay end ;& was piled up with work.Ana 1 told hm
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I didn't think she shoia}d-go until she finished MreMontag's mails
. He said something then about her ooming over in the afternoom,and yt
said I didh't think she ought—to work over there a8 1t wasn't her——'l
work,and I told heL not %o do it,but I told her if ehe got through
with lr.uontag'l mail,lhe sould go over there that morning and help
him,if she ocould assist him in anyway,
CROSS, EXAMINATION, I have never seen Frank write any of the doouments

which I say are in his handwriting. I have seen him write. I don't

i . know their system of doing work down at the faotory.. this order-oould
‘;_ﬁﬂ ———i—*not have Dbeen re reoeivod on April Band(Defendant'- ‘exhibit 37) The
signature of HeT.Schiff on the requisition sheets(ddfendant's exhib-
ite 35 to 35 ino,) means thet he checked it when the order was filled.
i have been with antag Brog,seven or ;ighﬁ years,I don't know whose
handwriting that is.(gtate's exhibit K), It lookse like Mr.,Frank's,
but 1t 1s not clear to me.,It is entirely di;;erent from his usual
. 4___handwr1t1ng. It is different trom those I have identified postively

88 NroFrank!s,but it_is-iggurol on- thoge,and-here-it is in the form

" of a letter. There is no comparison, With a few Oapital letters you
‘can't get an idea of_qf‘g mans handwriting, I am not positive that
. T that ie Mr.Frank!s handwriting. It might be. You take this sheet
- ___m___hero(rsquisitien aheet) and -you can‘t get an idea o0d & man_s.handu_-
e writing from thil.beoauae overE%hing is ftguroc—tn~hero~—ﬁis’writing
m;ghi,ha_entirely—étfforent'if he”’ﬁ “down to write a lettor.
I have never seen a 1otter written by Mr, .
Frank» The only writing of his that I am familiar wIth are figures

and things like that pay-roll.,writinge in requisitions and wordq

- *1M<—§§§§ oonsiat 1argely of abbreviationu;z _
_BARRY GOTTHEIMER,SWorn for the defendant,
— ;"—‘“’I am a traveling sale-man I make two trips a year for the
S ~lla.tiona.l Penoil Coppany,from the tirst of February to the first 6!
April,and f£rom the firat of September to the fifteenth of OOtober. ”

I was at uontug Bros.around ton o'olook on Apr 1 36th, I oonme-in -
__—F————~———$§gm“dﬁrf”13 on'thv—rold‘aﬁd__ﬁa-writing up my orders. I had been &w
L.)”’

ton dayl.llr.!'ra.nk oa.mo in a.:tter 1 a-ot mre. l;uked.}:im &QQ“M el —
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two important orders as to their shipments and he réplied that he
could'nt toll whether they had been lh)ppgdﬂnzﬂnot.butfthat iLp- -
_"—”‘ would return to the faotory with/ﬁim ‘he would give me the duplioate

" invoioces and let me see for myself., I replied that-1- would not have
| time to'goﬂback, as I had lots of orders, He says:" If you oan't
come now,oome this afternoon." And then he walked in to Mr.Montag's

office,and as he went into the office he said "Come up now,or coume

ISR

up after dinner. - : — : e

‘S OROSS EXIMINATIO N..“I saw Frank in his office. one Saturday atternoon
in the early part of April about three»o'olook.nis wife was there
 doing some stenographio work for him, Mr.Frénk sald Saturday morning o
o -lpiii_agyh,that i£f I ocouldnt't come to the factory in the morning
- that I should oome in the afternoon, I am sure of that oonversatibn.
Miss Hall heard part of it. 1 had been in his office on previoua
—Saturday afternoons. I never reund &ay—ef—theiﬁnnrn.lonked,_ne~was—
" always working. ' .
MRS, RAE FRANK,Sworn for %he deSendant, -
I am»thé mother of Leo Frank.I live in Brooklyn.,I lived in Texas thr:i
— ——— ~years,where Leo was bornmd.Mr, Moges Frank of Atlanta ise my"husbana's
- brothef.-.—I gaw him Hotel McAlpin in New York Oity om April 27 and
B April 38th,The letter that you hand me{defendant's exhibit 43) I saw
- on Monday,;April 38th, It is my Son's hendwriting,This sheet(defen- |
= 7 ‘dants exhibit 43)ies a sort offfinanoial sheet, I hed lundh;with Mr,

S —**ﬂéaes'Frank at Hotel MoAlpin on Monday,April 28th.His wife read this

letter to’ him in my presence and it was handed to me afterwards. I

"also saW that sheet (defendant's exhibit 43)but I did not understand
41*3*The handwriting on that envelope (exehibit for defendant'44) is

that -of my son., The word "Yondiff" in the letter is Hebrew meaning

" Holiday” ) i

ROSB‘EXIMINAT;O . The letter was folded exaotly ag'lt is now to the

best of my reoolleotion,just in that shape, MreFrank has no rioh o

- Tl
relatives in Brooklyh. That is my ‘son's handwriting(states exhibit K)

— It 1s a -photographic copy. There was anothexr paper included in the
onv010pe whioh that 1etter came in  some prioe 1at ut. T didn b R

N L
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10dk_atmit.lt—haarnnmbsri’EI;Eanoilo and prices on 1t, That letter

-wag read in Hotel McAlpin,in Mr.Mose Fremk's room, As to what rele-
tives MreFrank hae in Brooklyn,my brother-in-law MrsBennett is a
' —oiarx at $18 a week. My ‘son-in-lew ¥reBterne is ‘in the retall oigar

b““*“ese. As to what my means o! eupport are,we have about $30,000,

out at intereet,my husbend and I,at six per cent.We own the house we

1ive in. We have a $6,000,mortgage on it. The house is Worth about
~ $10,000. My husbend is doing mcthing, He is not in good health., Up
-_fte—a-jear~ ’ he was a traveling salesman, These arg thb,only'reia-

tives my s¢n has in'Brooklyh. Mr, Moses Frank.my-brother-iﬁulaw,

generaliy pends mpm & Sunday with ua in Brooklyn,befofe he saills .

for Europe, He spends Sunday with us in Brooklyn and has-dinner-wi

‘us, He wae not_ln'Brooklyn on April 26th, He i supposed to be very.

waalthy. I don't know how much cash my hueband has in bank, A few

“hundred 4 11ars~poae&b&yw—ﬂy—husbanﬁfts—67 yoars old, He is broken—
down from hard work and.in very poor health, He was too unwell to

ocome down here, —_— -
| 0BOAR PAPPENHEIMER,Sworn for the defendant.

_7——’—’/_’_'—_— -
I in the furniture business,I am also a stockholder of the

:National/Penoil Company.I have been getting oomparative sheeta as to

y business of the Company from Frank sinoce Haroh,islo. Up
Post-0fftoe dtstributed meti-on Sundey;T used to al=
ways/go to the Post Offioe to0 get. my mail and always found this re-
pgfﬁ on Suhday morning, When I quit going to the Post Office on
: unday*a‘T*rec€i"‘d’fﬁé”§§§3§%a in the‘first ‘mail on Monday mornings.
I have here the report—for'the weéiﬂ—hding April. 34,1913(defendant's
/—exhibit 45) I.- got that ‘on’ Monday morning,April 38th, I also‘have

here all the Oomparativo sheets reoaived by me ‘every week beginning
January 18 1913,up to April 34,1913 (Defendant'o exhibit 43) |
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0, F, URSANBAOH, Sworn tor the defendant/ -

1

I married a sister of Mrs.Leo Frank. I phoned him on Friday

and aeked him '4f he would go to the base ball game Saturday. He

:eaid he didn't know,he might go and would phone me later and let me
know, On Beturday;when I got home about twenty minutes to two ny
cook told me that Mr.Frank had phoned and told me that he wasn't
- _going to the game,” I saw him on Sunday,after the murder,at my house,
"7 1 eaw no soratohes marke or brulses on him, He seemed to e a little
. dieturbed 1n mind._I—ean_him—again—that—afternoon. He told us about
<~the tragedy. That evening we meet him and his wife coming down Weehu_
ington 8t. opposite the Hebew Orphane_Home: He gave me my raln coat
.right there,which he hed borrowtd previously. o
CROSS EXAMINATION. He and his wife and my wife and myself generally
~ play ocards Saturdey-evening. We were very much interested in bridge .
Jand played to-gether often, Mr.and Mrs, Selig's family—ueually playu -
“8d “poker Saturday night. ¥r, Frank and his wife never played poker,
I am postive I rang ur{_Frank up and asked him to go to the ball -
-gdme. Mr; Frank called 1t off about one thirty on Saturday when : B
.méot ﬁome and got the message from my cook it was twenty to two, Mr,
" Frank borrowed ny rain coat at 4,30 on Sunday when it wae raining,

- end I met him about 6 o'olook on Washington street,end he returned__ :
o it. ‘He never had- that rain ooat until ‘gunday afternoon, I am poetive |
_Aﬂ-_that_he_didanot_hane_it_on_Satuxday_ .

Mrs. O, F. URSANBAOH, Sworn for-rthedefendaht.
I am ure. Leo Frank's sister. I received a telephone meeaage
: for Mr.-Ursanbach from Mr, Frank thrgoyeh my cook on Saturday at

SR . R

half past one1 I sa® no eoratohel,bruieee,or markeon Mr, Frank on

Sunday. He_wee’nervoug as ono_nould_geve been under the oiroggggenggg,
e borrowed & rain oeet frem'my huebaﬁa that afternoon, The rain
¥eoet- was*ét;our"houee"oh Batu&d&y. I% was there when my husband

a-ked him if he- would wear it on gunday.ur. Frank did not have it

on Baturday.
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GRQSS LXAMINATION. On. bunday,Mr.irank when he was at the house

" to0ld us he had been oalled downwown and that this 1ittle girl was

murdered and he told what & horrible orime it waa. He aid not say

~'who oommitted 1t He said hothing about employing a 1awyer. He said
nothing sabout how he slept the night before., I think he told about
being at the undertakers,in fhe afternoon. I did not hear him say
~anything about his visit to the undertekers in the morning.~ﬂe~eam§:::
he had heen taken down to the faotory in the_morning,hy the.deteots«—;
" 1ves, He said he had thought he heard the telpphone ringing in his
sleep,the night before. He said when he Saw the oorpse 1t wes a
grewsome aight. He said nothing about why he a1a not stay in ﬁhe

room and look at the corpse longer or more oaretully. He saild
.nothing about suspeoting Newt Fee a8 heing the guilty party.He saiﬁ

“he was sorry he let Gantt in the faotory %aturday afternoon beoau se.

" he mistrusted ! him bacause “he had not besn honest He did not say he
-thought Newt Lee or Gentt had committed the crime, He said-nothing— ﬁ
‘about the clock hafingrbeeﬁ-improﬁefly punched, I was not. in the

‘room the entire time. I.ﬁaﬂ guests and I was out e good deal of the_

time. I don't know 1f he knew the name,of'Mary'Phagan\then Br not.

L think he Said she was ohoked , He. didn't say anything about-a’
oord*arouﬁd her hebk'bﬁt said she hed a pilece of her petticsot

around her neok. He mentioned he Had paid her off the Saturday be-

tore.I don't know ‘that he mentionsd the name ot the girl at all at

tha'b time. He 8aid he had. Mchuged Gantt-because: WS 10 =

est I think he said Newt Lee was a'good fellow as muoh“ﬁs he knew
about him. 0nﬂﬁoq§§y_g1§§j_cver at- Selig's Mr, Frank*waa'there ‘and
we had oonversation on the subjeot, He spoke of having a detective
‘at the house in the morning,th&t the deteotives thought that I -had
done 1t gnd how-atrange 1t was thdt-the\ should'séyfao;'He.didn't

- say thet he suepeoted anybody. He seemed to he oalm as usual that |
! night He never mentioned auspeating anybody of the orime, On -
T Monday night he said he had been suspected in the morning by tre
. deteotives, That night he sat on the couch and patted his foot..
| That wad the only indiocation of nervousness I saw. M. Frank
: 414 not have Mr, H¥sanback's raincoat on Saturday. It was in - 1
oty oﬂ.!‘ houae all ﬂav, Ba'hudav 9,!14" g;ntﬂ mrr dencims SOME L) B et SR .

TSP L
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MRS, A, E. MAROUS, Sworn for the defendant.

"1 am @ sister of Wrs.Leo Framk. I played carde-Saturday’m”'l

night-at—ﬁrs—ﬁeiigee—ﬁr.Frank wq8 there Bitting out in the hall *y
reading, and lirsJFrank was going in in and out of the room. Mr, Frank.

went to bed after ten o'olook I notioed nothing unusual about

: hlm, no bruisea marks or signs,

CROSS.EXAMINATION. He oame 1n one time and told ua spmething runny

about a baseball Joke. We were 8till playing when he went to bed,

‘“—HRS 'n HARGUE; 3worn for‘the'daiendanﬁ.
I am no relatlon ot Mr. or Mrs, ¥rimk. I saw M, Brank ax

“half past eight or a quarter to nina 1n the evening on. April 26th,
at Mrs.uelig'a residence. l\ie played c~rds there, Mr, Frank opened
fuﬁhe door for us. He stayed in the.hall reading. We pléyed cards in
' fhe dining room. He went to bed:betweeh fen end half pfter ten.He |
~ appeared aa_naturaaheﬁ_usualJ_I_leir_the_hnuse_aboutﬂtwelye*0~elo -
% CROSS éLAﬂlEAIIQHJ_Hﬁ_had_a_game of carda every Baturday afternoon ;?

at somebody elee'a house, .

ﬁ. Je (.OLD)TF‘IN Sworn for the defendant,

» 1 played cards Satureay night April 26th,at Mra.belig's

house, I got there about 8;15. e played in the dining room, Mr,
"Erank‘wasesittlﬁg'inIthefhall.—There wae‘hothlng dnusual';g;ut him,
- no nervousess or anxiety. There wae,nothihg:fhat attracted ouwr at=-

tentfon, T heve never -Jnown Mr,or Mrs.Framk to'play poker, I should
':'say he went to bed about 10;30. His wite tollowed about 1B minutea

___atterwarda. I never noticed any marka_or bruisea about his person.

“UROSS HXAMINAQION. He ocame in while we were playing to tell us ot { f*

' some Joke he had read and we . asked him to desist aa it was aia-

tracting us from the game, Erank weas reading a magazine whidh,

: oauaed him oonaiderable_merr1ment—andrlaughter. .

i bTRAUSﬁ_Sworn for the defendant.,. g
1 was at the home. of Mre,belig,saturday night,hlaying cardp '

—_— 4

F,I got thera about 10; so.nr.krank let me in. While we played he—was—

ﬂaiiting_in the hall reading. I oonld see hinm throughlthe door.- 5
uw}% %U‘ﬂjt?“;n&fﬁ“st“ﬁ‘¢n“hg“unﬁ§ﬁar &EB v hlﬂa'ﬂb went”%o"bealgﬁmediately R

\'\

L
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" after 1 got there, His wife went to bed soon afterwards.
‘MRS,EMIL SELIG,Recalled for the defendant,
(Witness denies ostegorioaxly thsf any of the contents of
'Minols MoKnight's a:fidavit(stste's exhibit J)are true.) I have never
raised Minola's wages one penny sinns_sheshas_ﬁseh with me.
GROQQ_EZAMINAI;QN.,I,didn't see Albert Moxnight at my house on Sat-

urday, He has been to the house two or thres tiqes. I was in bed
when Mr.,and Mreg.Frank went down staiiz Sunday morning in response
to the ringiné of the'telephoné. Mro,Frank got home about eleven
- 0%Clock Sunday morning and then ate his breakfast. He and his wife
"~ .went out together, Minila was paid $3,.50 a week., I advanced her &
weexvs wages. I don't know what week that was. I didn't pay her

- tHing 1ext week., The first week I gave her $5,00 and told

her to give me the change. She brought #1.00 the next morning,and -

told mLsha_keme whioh I deducted then
Frank gave her & bhat, I don_i_kﬂsﬁxuhen_xhax was,. Mra, Frank has'

nsysr given her any money to my knowledge,
SIGMUND MONTAG,Sworn for the defendant,

-1 anm engagid in manufacturing stationary, I am #beasurer of -
the National P

ho1l Company. The company receives its mall at my

- offioe,shioh is two blooks from the pencil faotory.Frank comes to

- my office evsgx day of the year to get the mail snd instructions
with regard to ordors and tho business ot the fsotory. He came to
my office on April 36,about ten o'clock and staye
He talked to me,ny stenographer,Niss Hattie Hall,and Mr,Gottheimer,

one of the salesman., Up to about a year ago I went to the factory al=_
- moat every-saturd;§ afternoon, Mr Frank would slidys be working at
1——_—his—dosk on the finsnoisl sheet. The telephone in my house 18 abodt -
30 feet from my bed. I did not hear it ring Sunday morning,’ My wife
was aroused by its ringing &nd she waked me, The man at the other
_end‘sskod me 1f I oould identify a girl that was killed in the hagew-
 ment of the penocil faotory. I referred him to Mr.Darley who was most
.ltamilisr with the help inlthe factorys. Atter"breskrast Mr. Frank o

N : 188 28 e-ner-
_ ﬁ——same t¢ my houseés It wss_s~raw,ohil}y“norpisg. He was no mor -

‘83 . = Mg : : Z N o i WIS e
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.’f'voue'then we were about the murder when we sew him that morning.T
' i was very muoﬁ agitated and’ trembled. Ny wife oommenced to ory an@
'e-uas very nervous. I saw no marka ecratohes or discolorations of-
i _jﬂyLSOIt on_his faoce, ana there were no Spots on his olothing._I.
”f*,;5.9_' = went-to the—faotory;that~morning end made & general examination,in
S o -oluding the metal room. We saw nothing on the floor. Frank was

very much sgitated -and neryous when he told us abont the oocourr-

.;enoe. We have .a great meny. aooidenta in the metal room’“‘hey _
wouldpebrought to the front of the dbuilding into tre bffice.‘IfF
,iheaia thgt,aboufVn1newo;o1gek—Men&ay¥§hrning.mr;F:ank=ﬁadThéEh
.;raken to police headquarters., I knew that he had a very limited

;lacquaiqtanoe there and I thereforo - telephoned for Mr,Herbert Haas,

‘. my personal counsel and oounsel tor the pencil oompany to go down
_there. Mr,Hass answered_fﬂgf_ﬁe_&idn't like to leave home thst '
- _Jnoming, that his wife m —expecting a new grrival,se-I-sentmy -
' automobile after him. Nr . Haas came baock end sald he wgs reiused 8.6~

' mittance to Mr . Frank at the station hous: ,and said he was going to
telephone lr.Rosser, He then telephoned for Mr. Rossen+1han_was.be-.
..tween half. past ten and eleven. Jir Rosoer-eame down_to—the—etation

house thirty or forty mimutes later. I saw Hr Rosser go upstairs,

S _ .

About forty m%nutea—later Mr, Blaok and Mr Haas 1eft police ﬁead-'“'

"quarters with Mr.¥rank I alweys received the finanoial sheet on

'fj~Monday morning. Mr,¥rank would bring them over in envelopes. I saw.

.~ the—finencial sheet df April 24(Defendant's Exhiblt 2) on Honday
t'afternoon about three o'alock. That was after Hr, sohiff 051led me_;_;'

1 over the telephone and asked me 1f : would sanotion the amployment‘ {f
-+ of the Pinkertons to ferret out this crime and 1 told Mr Sehirr to)
-/ go ghead. I t0ld him and. Mr,Darley to help the,anthorities all" in - 4
" their power to find out the murderer ,whoever he might be. | =
:ﬁcROSﬁ RXAMINATION, Mr Erank was w91%~aequa%n%ea with our attorney
__.ﬂ?; Yaas, Ho wad president of the B'nal B'rith. .Thé. B'nai Blrith ]
has between four or.five hundred members,l shoul d say. When 1 say
“"that Hr . Brank had. adlimited anuaintanoe, I meant that the peaple. | .
..around police headquarters aid not know Mr,®rank, "Mr,Frapk 43 noti .
. ask for. an attorney. Mr,Schiff told e that Mr,Pramk had speken .
to him about employing the Binkertons. Mre Prank wes; Very’ nervous,
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————ﬁ—fﬂ——when~he;waemet‘my—houee_Sunday morning. He had alread& been to the
. undertakere. He told me they had taken him into a dark room and f£ix
~_flashed on e light, and he said he saw the little girl there, ‘He de--
soribed how she looked. He said her face was scratohed and her eye
wes discolored, and she seemed to £e§e~ahihh-1n her—head., Her mouth
was fuli of eawdust.End he desoribed her in a gene:al way, He did
not oallxmy eftention to his being nervous. §e aid not eay‘anything
. %o me about an attorney or about having been to- police headquerters.
— I don*t*know Shether he had been to police headqnartefa or not, I
authorized the employment of the Pimkedtons on Monday. I had not
:then employed oonnsol. My aending MroHerbert Hoas to see Mr, Frank |

‘wes not employing oouneel. I made 0o trade with Mr.Haas, Don't know

" who is. paying hie fee. I have not ocontributed anything towards 1t,
_nor has the Pencil Company. The Pencil Company is employing tli?
Pinkettona. As to whether they have been paid yet or not,they haven*l

._xequeaned_their_pay‘umney,have sent b%lls—tIO-or three timeas, I ro-j
‘eeived the reports from the Pinkertons, chey came sometimes every '
dey end-then sometimee—theyed1dn4i_inx_g_iﬁz_gﬁlgg_l_EQEA_he report
about finding the big stiok and the pay envelope. I did not request

~ the Pinkertone to keep the finding of the stick and the envelope

1.from the police~and authorities., We have little acoidents almmet
every two weeks in the factory. There was one big accident about &
year ago, & machinist Gilbert, had his head bursted open in the

| l_depariment,_mhat_was—aboutﬁ- Hea—r—a’goﬂ'hé—ineur&noe—oompany—- -
ordered us to clean up the faotory about & ‘week after Mary Phagen's

~ dedth, ' |

| REDIRECT EXAMIHATIONSuperintendent Pierce of the Pinkertons told me
~ that his reportsgnonld.hg_In:nished to the;pplioe before they came

t0 me,

TRUMAN McORARY ,¢. Sworn for the defendant,
I am & drayman on:tﬁe,atreete of Atlante. I work for the Nate
ional Pencil Oompenye I have‘hauled for them;,I have diayed for tﬁem
. mosfleveri.saturday for the'pelt'¥iree.yedre.'1 would work oﬁ Satw
~ urday afternoons- until-half past three and sometimes as late as five,
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I would be eometimea there 80 late the ahipping olerk would be-gone.-
I have never round the tront door 1ooked ‘on a Saturdey arternoon.I.

.;havt never seen Jim Bonley watohing there‘Saturday afternoon, I heyq; )
. never seen him guarding the door. I have never seen him around the
;factory at a;l'sathrday‘éfterngon. I'havp never found the doors t0
Mr.Frank's'inner or outer office locked, Both doore have'glase w1n- -
- dows in them, Anybody could see through them. I have sometimes found
er. Sohiff working there with Mr.Frank on Saturday afternoon, I did
not see Jim,Oonley at the faotory April 36th. I didvngt tell him to
-go down in the elevator shaft and ease his béwéls.,I went into Mz,
Frankts office-avout twelve o'olook on April 36th, Mr, Frank was
"there, | o
OROSE EXAMINATION, I did not hdul.any for the penoclil faoctory on
_ April 36the I took & sack of hay there, That was about 7.30. I didn'
see kr. Frank upstéirs that time, I d4id ;ot gee JimNOOnley at all
" that daye It may have been as late as 8,30 that I reashed the taon
»-tory-%h&%—dav—*ﬂr;?rank‘was not there. I was paild sometime before B
13 o'olock that day. The boxes are piled around 1n there pretty
high around the elevator going down there, There are some pretty

large ones, four or five feet high, They are pilfed a&ound the
stairway, I have hever seen them use that door +o the Clarke Wooden-

ware space., I have used it once to haul out d_lot of trashe No I

" have never geen Jim Conley sweeping up there saturday afternoon,

__,_Iherorasene Saturdey-afternoon that 1 didn't go up there, ‘rhat _
wa.8 since ghristmas, I think it ‘was in April. I went up there every

—-—arternoon in January, . -

D, Jo NIX., Bworn £6r the abfendant._- |
I was office boy at the penoil faotory from April 1913,to Oct-

tember,gnd then every Saturdaygthereafter. I am 19 years old, Bew-
fore Bept 1,I worked on Saturdaeys “until between four and wix’ o'olook.

pﬁ__ﬁ~__f_0n~8atuzdays—as%er—Spe%v&7~£+werked—untii-be%ween 5.30 and 6, I
| have never missed any days-while—I-beve been at the factory. Om
Saturday afternoona,nr.frank and Mr.sohirf would be there working.

I te
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'I:wquld_itay in the outer office, I never left the faotory on Sate
—urday-afternoon, I-have never known Mr.Frank to haVQ»anylwomen_in'

-his office drinking or doing anything else.

 OROBS' EXANINATION, I never stayed fhero every Saturday afternoon

- in the Summefvmonthl. Every othexﬂﬂaturdax afternoon then 1 got off

at one o'clook, No 1 don't know enything about Mr,Sohiff and ¥r
Frank and others taking women down the alley on Forsyth St. and
around the back door, He azid did not have any women in the faotory
~ when I was there,and I worked every Saturday after—fhe first of
September until the firet of Ootober. In the Summer I worked every
other Saturdey afternoon,
FRANK PAYBE. Sworn for the defendant,
I was office boy last Thanksgiving day at the pencil faotorys
It was enowing that dayy I am 16 years old. Mr.Schiff and Mr.prank
" qe:b'IOrking there in the office that day.Mr,Schiff sent me up on
fhe_fouith‘rlﬁor_to‘stféféﬁtéﬂ_the‘boi@ﬁfup. Jim'bonley’wés there
“sweephhg, He Lleft the faotory about 10,80, L 161% abouﬁ 11. He had .
finighed his worke I went by the office to get my coat., Mr,Sochiff
and Mr.prank were still working. When I left I did not see Oonley

anywhere about the door, For two monthe I worked at the factory on'
Saturday afternoons until 3,30 or four, Nr.Schiff and Mr,Frank

. would always be working in the offioe. I have never—known him to

have any women in there, or see any drinking going on, I woﬁld go
%o ‘dinner about 1 to 3 o'clock, Mr.Frank would go about 13.30 to
one and get back about three, I would ‘stay in thﬁinngzngfgide all
the time.-Hr.Schiff;séf—rtght @qrbss from me in the inner offioe.
;;-*I;lpuid_gb to uéntag's dnd ifay about ten or fifteen minutes,

I quit work at. theFaotory seven or eight months
',ago to get a better job. Hr.sohiff was with ur.rrank every Saturday
axternoog I wae.tpe:e. I never went back at nights, I have never
leony&ny,beér-Bottlpl_dround there. I don't know whether Jim Conley
" oame back after he left there at 10.30 on Thankagiviﬁg Day, I saw
him go down the stairs, I did not look ror him as I went down, I

did not notice him. , o I . LT
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Pnnup M Sworn for the defendant,
I em 15 yaaxs olde I started working for them Doo.la,lsla..al

orfioe boy,at the penoil factorye I left there Maroh 39,1913. I
stayed in the outer offioce, On Saturdays I stayed until 4,30 and
sometimes undil 6 o'olock, I never left before 4.30 on Saturdays.l

- would go to dinner about 1,30 and get baock at 3, Sometimes on Bat-
urdaye I would be sent to Montag for 15 minutes, to get the mail,I
_would sometimes go out to-the Bell-8%,plant—to send the payroll there,
I would get back at 12 o'olock, I have never missed a single Saturday

at the factory while Iwme working there, MreFrank never did ha_.wfe_ _
any women there. I ﬁever saw any drinkiﬁg there, I have never seen
Daltonfcome in there. I have seen Jjim Oonley Sweeping there Saturdey
afternoon, Snowball would—be in there once in & while;'I have never
'knéwn the froﬁt door to be locked on B‘i"aay afternoon. After a
cdrtain time all the eweepers, 1nolud1ng Conley and Snowball, had

tc’leave‘fhe “faoctory at noon.. !r.Darley gave them orderse’ thay could

not eweep 1n the afternocon, After that I never saw any of them around

T ‘tﬁ’_é sdfﬁrdﬁi‘iffornoon. I have never seen anybody watohing tgpv
door on any Saturéay that I was there, or any other day. I have seen
Mr.Frank's wife oome to his office once, Mr Schiff would be helping
_him on some of the Saturdaya that I would Bo theres I have never .
- seen Mr, Frank familiar with any of the women in- the faotory. I have
nezar~aecn¢him_talk_xo_laxy_ﬁhagan_a$_a11
CROSS EXAMINATION, Mr, Frank and I were good friends, just like a
______bosa_ought-$o~bo—%e~mev—z—don’t—know—anything about Kr.Frank's tellw~

- 1ng Oonley to come around and-not let nr.Darley see him,
GODFREY WEINKAUF,Sworn for the defendent,
':; I am auporintendent of the Penoil Company's lead plant. Begining
with July,1013, up until the. first week in January 1913, I visted the
~ office of the pencil racfory every other Baturday, between: three
and tive o'olook. I wouls stay there about two hours. I would find
ur. Hollovay,nr.rrank and Mr, Schiff there. I never saw any women

}n the affice there,
a;:glggg:zzggzggggggf“I*nower sew Jim Conley there, &t the fuetery—ea

s

Rty PR, A@mifﬁﬂbyufb Lfgéw udlioway ‘there on. Batuzdiy nzerngan__
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GHARLIE LEE Sworn tor the defendant L

I anm 6 maohinist at the penoil faotory. I remember the aor

:oident to Duffy in the metal room.His ringer was hurt on the eyelt
machineahout Oct, 4 1912. It bled freely—and the blood spouted out.
There was a lot of the blood on the floor, He went down_the hall _
to the office,by the ladles dressing room.There was blood at that

mmt, G1lbert algo got hurt in the metsel room lest year, He wae’fé

bandaged in the office also..ln going fnam;the metal room to the

oftioe,you 8o right by the stepa,.
 QROSS nXAMIHATION I have been with the company two years and four

months, Two weeks ago my wages were raised 2%¢ an hour, Nr.Darley
raised them. I have not talked to anybody about what I was going .
to awear .in this ocase. I did not see Gilbert get hurt up there.l

saw him after he was dressed, buffy was hurt in the metal room on

the—maehine—epposite—Mary-fhaganL&—machins—The—?encil‘Gompany took

a written statement from me,8igned by me,to keep the fellow from
'suing the company. I saw my signature this morning. 1 have . never

told you I signed that statement, The blood was streaming from hte

finger anddropped all over the floor. The whole floor nqsebloody.

- He came'out down the hall to the offide,'He stoﬁpe&ieheut in front
of the dreasing room, about three steps from the water oooler-and
a8ked me whioh offioe to go in. The blood was streaming from his _
Tlmger'*hiIe‘he—W—H‘etaﬁatﬁ__tHEYETEBEEE-eight or f‘h-seoonds.-ft,-:
aropped Juet~1nvone @laoe-holding-his%hand*1ike'thie.'1t“wasn't'. 

é'oleaned up,they only sweep the floor onoepgémeek that's a1l the Y
ey
oleaning_it_getsf—l—neves—notioed it after that time, I. havp ne:ver
"'takan any notioe ‘whether, you_EEE_EEE that blood there Now, Dutiy
. wel cut right near where those ohipa were taken up on the floor,
IJ:_ migh#h&ve—been—the Samsplaces twaﬂtg}rtﬁxear there.];
? wouldn't say 1t was the~ ‘game- epot or*not.,
ARTHUR PRIDR (¢),Sworn for the detendant,...

e ff I workad on the second floor of the faotony. On Saturdaya I
< ,’ work all over the fastory,doing anything that 1s re cessery, Beginn~
P 1ng with July of leat year I have not mieeed & 8ingle. Saturday after-
. : “-*m'; = S V2 Ve, R : Eanyg T -ete s - % ';m.-uyh— W“”’M_ﬂ" e
S o “*‘#e SRERE AT éh “Wodion 0oule .p ciAIES ANA SO .prank or “afiy: AF inking
| ébing on there. or’ aean Jim aonley aitting and watohin@-the doeef~

 pows
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The_émployeos used the back skiixan stairs 1eading4£rom the metal
room to the third floor, You can hear the elevator rannisg 4f the
maochinery is not running. It pakp§ & roaring nolse and you oanuhéar

- it on agy floor. The motor mekes a no1qe,'ahd you can see the wheels

. moving on the fourth floor. I know Jim Conley's generel character

for truth and veracity, 1%t 1s bad, I would not believe him on oath,
I wouldn:t believe.him'dn'oath, because him and his whole family -
iIed to me,
CROSS gé!;NATIgN, I never associated with Jin. Ko. I aint & high
T olase nigger, butI am & differnet grade from him, He had three or -
~ four watohes and I bought_one andﬁl_mggg_himhﬂhnr<ms_aFooeipt mtmked
paid ig_fg;lllandhe sold me the watch and after ‘that they oome and-
got him to put bim in jail about it, and then his whole family oame
and eiad if I would give the watoh back,that they would pay the debt,
~ and I gave the watoh back ﬁnd after they hed reiBased.hih,the_family

Jué% sald they done that to get thp_watohlahd they‘were done with
i it,and'thére_wénn't'any way for me to get 1t,but hé‘sworgzto me it -
‘was paid for in full, I hamen't heard anything else saild against =~

bim, I never paid any special attention to the pxgvator during busw
iness hour, but you could hear it all the time when the factory
wasn't running, It didn't shake the building, You could hear the
olevator when the wind blows. You ocould hear ‘the elevator if the

_ machinery waen¥s Tunning even 1f they are hammering/- |
‘REDIRECT ELAE;EATION, I halon't t miosed & single day in tive yegrs,

'U - Nave poeeln OTEKINE W1l NS -o-":.-. N na m U

Qiney forged_a»rqggipj_gn.me for a watoh. I let him have #4.50 on

| 1t0 and I never got my money baok. : : » S
* DAISY HBP Sworn for the defendant,' | '

I am‘u married woman. I worked in the factory from Oot 1911 to
Juno 1et,1913. I worked in the packing department on the seoond

rloor. MroFrank never apoke to me when he_woﬁid pasa. I never did

epeak to him. I've never been-in hias offioe drinking beez;Oooo-o&l'n

“or anything olso. I know Dalton when I see him::I;neggx tinigd the
__, factory with him, I never have been with,pim until I went to hia

¢ . R > . -
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Yo see Mree Teylor ,who 1ived with him then, That was the only place —— -
'i'have ever .eén"him. I never have been to the raotbry on Seturday °
" or any other day, I never introduced him to MroF¥ank, There Isn't
a word of truth in thatel have never gone down in the basoment with
this fellow,Dalton, I don't even know where ‘the basement is at all,
1 have never been anywhere in the factory,except at my work.
ROSS EXAMINATION, I heve never been in jail,Mr.W,M.Smith got me out
| of jail, Spmebody told a tale on me, that's why I was put in jail.
don't know what they charged me with,they aocused me of forniocation,

__REDIREQT !LA! ATION, I never was ‘tried, I never had to pay anything
except my lawyer's fee, uhigh I paid to MroWm,8mith. I never was

taken to ocourt, . T N
MISS LAUBA ATEINSON.. Sworn for the defendant.
I Nave bsen ih Mr.Dalton's company three times. I never met at

the Busy Bee Cafe, I have hever walked with him to or from the pencil

company.I Have never walked home with him,
— OROSS EXAMINATION, I worked at-the National Penocil Factory two days—
| lést-month. I have kmown MrsDaiton six monthss I have been in his
_oompany three times. I did not know Daisy Hopkins,
.HB§,7MINNIE SMITH+§worn for the defendant.
I work at the pencil factory, I do not know OeBsDalton., I live

at 148 S.Forsyth St. I have never met Ddlton or walked home with

him. I don't know the man, I know. ¥r,Fprank, I have spoken to him -

8ix times in the four years and a half that I wb;ked there. |
- CROSS EXAMINATION WAIVED, |
VeSe Oooper,l.T.uitohell Q.AsNix, Samuel Or&ig,l.L.Patteraon,,:
Robert graig,Ed craig,T.L.Anbrose,J.P.Birdm and J H,Patriock and I.M.
Hamilton,ﬁll sworn for the defendant._!eatified that they lived in-
Gwinnett or Walton County; that they uaod to know G.B.Dalton botore .;

- he 1eft Monroe in Walton Oounty, that his general character for .
truth and veraoity is bad and that thoy‘would not belliwve ﬁim on

=TT oathe A " i

Re Lo Bauer,Sworn- for the defendant/

huring the Summgg_pf 1909 and 1910, I worked at the N&tional
\..’iA
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2en611 Company on saturdays..81noe-£hat time I have worked off and
on at the factory on Saturdays doing extra work, I have 2180 been
up to the office Saturday afternoons, frequently during fﬁé‘past

twelve montha, I was there while Mr, Schiff was off on his trip, I
was up at the office on the Saturdey afternocon before Mr,Schiff went

- away. Mr, Hbllaway,ur.Sohiff,Mr.Frank end the office boy were there,

I have never seen any women in Mr,Frank's office on the Saturdays I
Have been there,

CROSS EXAMIEATIQN, I have always found Mr.Sochiff there on Battrday

“afternoons with the -exoeption of the time when he wes off on hile trip
~ during January and February, The only speoirio Saturday afternoons
that I remember being at the faotory, was the gaturdays during the
month of January 1813 when MreSchiff was off on the road, Got to the.
faotory at three o'clock on- the tirat Baturday in~January, I went '
through the front door of the faotory It was unlooked and the door
wes open. Mr Holloway was on tho seoond floor in his ueual place,

Mr Frank wes in hie office sitting at Bts"deek. I didn't see any

stenographer, I shayed there until nearly four otclock, I have bgen

to the Yaotory onm am &verage of two gaturdays every month. On the
_ second Saturday in Jamuary, I got to the factory at three otclocke
nr. Frank, Mr, Holloway and the offioe boy were there? The front door

———

was—opon.-The-inaido door wae-open.—ﬂr~—rank—wae at his desk, in
the inside office, I ltayod there about a half or three quartorn of

an hourmabout half past three or a quarter to four?, I talked to ﬁr.
' Frank about ten minutel,and the rest of the timo—I—juut noticed things'
around the offioe. I saw Ir.rrank at the raetory ‘the third Saturday

in January I was there, I don't know who else was there, I went to
inquire about Mr,Schiff who wes in the Ohio-flood:XKr.rrank was‘in '
his offioce, I remember seeing Mr.Frank in his offieo—en‘the fourth .
»~ Saturday in January I oalled there, no was working 1n hil offioo.
B ¢ don't remenber seeing anybody else thero. ~ SRS
| " GORDON BATLEY,Sworn for the defendant, |

-

I work—at—the~fao%ory.1 am sometimes oalled"Snowball® I novcr

J e F

{; o } saw Jim Oonley talk to Mr.;rank the Friday before the murder. I have

B L T = &
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never,at any flmé;heardflr.trank k ask Conley to oome baok on any

Baturday, I hidve never seen lr-rrunt*ﬁ’IﬁE’Iﬁ'Eﬁ?ﬂwomom into the

'_ factory, I have never seen Jim conloy guarding or watohing the-doer—&

I have xm¥mx seen Jim tako newspapers un%g}ggf_gﬁ_}t, but I don't
'know if he read them or not, I have seen him have papers at the

ltatiqn liouse like he was reading them,

CROSS EXAMINATIONI was aireated-uonday,April 38th,ebout half past
pine, I sew Mr,prank before I was arrested. He ﬁas on the second

floor. ) / ’ -
- HENRY SMITH,Sworn for the defendent,

- '»—*f—‘f”—”tfiiik'at the pencil factory in the metal Copaitment. I work
) with Barrett, He has talked to &e about the reward offered in this
case, ge said it was C4306,and he thought if anybody was to get it,
he was to get 1t;beoause he found the blood and hair, and he said

he ought to get the firet hook at it. He said it eix or seven difw

ferent timos. nd(
' counti
CROSS ;NAT;ON, He would oone ouQAot the room o-::lxltl;

off on his handa. He did that two or three times and sort of 1&ughod,
_ oounting that imaginary money. |
— MILTON KLEIN,Sworn for the defendant,
I saw'nr.frank lagt Thanksgiving Beyning at a dance given by
the B'nai Bfrith at the Hebrew Orphan_sgﬂbmot~i—also saw him that

~asme afterloon between half past four and six o olodi“‘THb danoa -

1aeted from eight to halr past oleven. Mr,Frank helped Mr.Oopeland

and . myselr give the dan e Comm:ttee in oharge.  _

~ CROSS EXAHINATION..; wag down at the Jall to see Mr.grank when the
l"fdetooxivosabraught“éonley*down’there I sent word down thaf Mr, -
_Frabk didn't care to see Oonlcy,that he didn't ocare to see anyono .

.—f’” S 'at that .time, He knew that Qonley was thers, I was the Spokesman

S :or,ur.Frank. He would't see any of the deteotives either, Mr,Frank
.88id that he would see Uonley only with the oonsent 5: hlsréttefney,~
Mr.Rosaer. ﬁp'said for them to sénd and get Mr,Rossex, Frank's manner

 wad perfeotly natural. He ooneidered*conley in the same "1ight ‘that

»he considered any of the olty deteotivol.gne said he would not see

any of the olty dotootivel,or Ur,Boott without th6 ooneent of ur.
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o Rosser. He oonsidered 300tt as workiﬂg for the 01ty;—.- noeluded

“Boott ‘with the rest ot‘the deteetivea.ﬂr.krank 1ooked vory much ki
disappointed ‘because the Grand Jury had Just indictea“htm"h n he'

xpeoted to be oleared. Mr, Eramk haes g;ggeat many trienda whoweon-'f;
stantly visited'him'ln Jail,

NATHAN COPLAH Sworn tor the defendant, L

I remember—iaat’Thgnksgiv1ngfuay_was 8 very disagreeable day,

I don't remember whether it snowed. The’ B'nai Birith is w oharit-'
- v ~bl§~organization“harofoomnoeed»9; ybung wen.They gave s dance out
' at the Jewish Orphans Home  Thanksgiving evening, Mr Frenk had oharge
of 1t.mr.brank and his wife were there., I th_Ihere about eigﬁ% |
R 0 talook, They were there at_that~$%meT—Lhey—s%ayed therp until
about ten o'sloaok, . T

N 0] STELKFR sworn for the 6efendant

I have got oharge of the varnishing department at the pengil

iaotory,about sixty people work under me, 1 saw the 3pot that Mr. -
T T Barrett olaimed he had found in front otAthe young .ladles dressing '

N poom.It ;?oked like-someone had some coloring in a bottle and |
‘. - splagshed it on the floor. Chief Beaver‘é asked me to rina'out ‘wheth-
er 1t was varnish or not 1 8aw the mhits_stuii on it.It looked

Shy S r_, 8.0 . o
ke a oompo c3>t use oqaghe eyp let ) =,7‘9 orfeace ;w er..
5 Z .(4“ T 722 "'“ s
4 1ook 1 ‘ ) ﬂ"-‘:‘-‘ ‘.-/ A1 ths wets) Foom™ -

is swept once & week. It 18 n- ver waghed.  The “spots 1ooked N
_;--ff*“+'as‘1t"1t—ﬁad “baen T made_ihnae_ﬂagsfheta;evf_~I~weu&&—net—hauy
- —noticed it , had not my attention been. oalled %o, it.— The

e "?'!loor—is—a—greasy‘Ohe.>*_Tﬁe white stuff 1ooked 11k64?L_50me

: .-?;from.thg_eyelet maohine. _The alleged blood Spots oould have been
-\made with e tranaparent .red varnish. It it 1g-that kind of
__varnish it w111 séak in and 1ooks aomething like blood. it it is

bigment it will show up right red. They use this kind of varniah

' 1n bottlea 1n the metal room. 1 tried & 8tain on the floor thera _i-l

fi'nervous and shaky on mOndqy. The vahniah I experimentqd with 80
____m ﬂef\r 3!1,‘ 2 O'k“" 2. .n..-\,- .G"" .__(.“ ‘::-&i%‘ L, bg'”,\ﬁ u(ﬁ\v‘;éh,iilfiﬁ
e GVer vne tlooz, it aplashas out: 01 the bupkat and they
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-  Just aweep//;t’lp. I was at the undortakero Sunday afternoon two

5o*olook en Frank was there. Hr.Quinn,Mr.ZtgankI’Mr.Darley and Hr. _

1 ﬁ'f were thdrc. I looked at the body with Mz, Zykgnke. No one .
~elge was present, I have known—&im—eoniey—about two years, His

- general character for truth and verdoity is very bad? gﬁerefore I

would not boliovzghim oath, f , 034;1¢1j2f,/,
OROSS EXAMINATIQﬂAI am of no kin ° Mr.Fr or ahy of his people,

I do not_belong to hia society, I havg’nevor heard anything said
agains$ gonley,except Binoq Frank was indicted. I also heard he was
 in the ohaingang. I-sew him in the ohaingang on Forsyth gte I sew
--him with shackles on, I don't know #kat he was 6ent up for. I sent
him out for 354 worth of beer and he filled it halr full of water
and he denied doing it. I oould tell it was filled up by the:taste
of it, I know he did it because he had a suspioious look about him.

1Ihgt was last Summer, 2yganke helped me drink beer? That's about.
- all“the drinking I have ever seen there., ZAt thexaga%rtdkere Xr,

Frank had on a dark sult of olothes, pe had no rainooat“with“him.‘f'vw
_ We went tb.the undertakere rof the purpose of seeing the body, '
“Er—FT‘ﬁE’HI&—‘_t ask me to mest him ‘there, I went in to view the -
‘body and then came out. Mr.Frank ceme there ten minutes after we
got there, lhile we were 1n there Mr,Frank had come and was speak -
ing to yr, Darley. I donit know how long I was sitting there3 I
waq too nervous to know, dfelt nauseated and»nervoua'befbre I went
a._______;,in_$o~se9—$he—£e&?7—ﬂhen—f“wént~tn*tv‘i§g!ft§6*§§§?_M§zFfE§kTW§s'

standing 6uteid§—ta1king:with M;..Sohiff and Mr.,Barley. Mr.frank

;f - went in to view the body later on, ten or twenty or thirty mlnutea-ﬂhi
| later. I wase sitting down waiting for the reet of the men while he
__gpnt in there. Zyganke was sitting with me, I don't know whether N
 Mx.Frank went in the room to see the body or not, Mr,Frank was new»-
";Vaﬁi”ihen he ‘got there, and when he oame out Jjust the-aamef-Jﬁst'

the same expression he has got on his face now, fhe room was full
. of people when Mr.#rani went in there, I.went d§wn to the unders-
takezrs to gee who was murdered, I did not know that she had already
been identified as Mary Phagen, I only heard when I got to the -
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undertakers, I didntt‘aee.the 1mgrése,ot‘tho oord on the neck, If
”juet‘took'one'1ook,and;then'bdmo right out again, I eaw the ais~
~ ooloration of the eye and that bruise and I sort of felt siok and
I walked right oute - o | - .
REDIREOT E;ég;NATION, I am e German and I am aooustomed to drinking
- my beex; I have-nevermtrunted—Jim—Gonley—after-he—put-water—in ny

‘beer, : ' - .
: HARLEE BRANCH,Sworn for the defendant.

I work for the Atlanta Journal. I had an interview with Jim

. Conley on two oooasiona. On May 31,he told me he didn't see the
. purse of this 1ittle girl, He said that it took about thirty five
‘minutél after going gpatalrl until he got éut of the faoctory, He
sald he finished about 1,30 and ther went out. He said that renmie
Quinn got tmto the faotory about 13 o'oloock and remained about 8
or 9 minutes, - R
. OROSS EXAMINATION ¢ about—hissaying he—san_Lemnie Quis
" at the faotory at that interview, me was in jail when I had thet

interview, It was a-few days after ke wens through the faotory. As -
to Oonley's movements at the faotory,l was there a few minutes after
.' twelvo. Oonley arrived‘there about 13.30 or 13, 15. The deteotives
»ftg;ng;m what he was theg9~for. After a few minutes brief oonversaf_
tion, Oonley started telling nis story, When he.zeached the point -
at the_ rear left-ﬂido—of the factory, he desoribed the poeition
—0f the bedy, and deaoribed what he did with the body,and how Mr,
_ Frank helped him, He enaoted the whole story an&‘f‘IEt‘g‘EII—thU—‘—fi—
time. After he had reaohed “the point of disposing of the body,and |

writing the noto-, I found it was time for me to go baock to the

| office and I left.0onley began the enactment of the story a few m |
minutes ‘after he got thero., which wae_8 quarter past twelver—and . —i
‘he went through very rapidly. We had to simxk sort of trot to kee P
-bshind him. I left the faoctory at»l.lo. In estimating the time Oonw
ley devoted to-aoting'and how much %o tellihg the story would be '

8 guess. Thero is no way of dilassooiating the time between the two. E
= ‘*I didnst attemps to do that. 1t would be a puro fuess because I
| A »
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no way of dividing the time, I should gay that perhapa ho was

‘ftalking and not aoting for about fifteen minntoa. of course ‘he’ _

- was talking &1l the time that he was aoting, I did not say that T
thought he was talking half of the time. o ’
RED;REOT EXAMINATION, In going through his performence he walked
very rapidly., We were almoet on & trot behind him, I was at the
faotary ittty minutes while he enaoted his story, I left him aftexr -

he had written one note 1n Mr,Frank's office, He wrote the noteh:ry

rapidly. It took him about two minutes. ge didn't stay in the ward-
" robs’ ove: a minute, B just got 1n,cloaed‘the door and got right oud,

In approximating the time 'of his performance I gave a minute to

his staying 1n_the wardrobe and two minutes to wr;ting the one note,

If you add eix minutes to writing the other notes and eight minutes

to the E&gg{ﬁg_saiq;pg“gﬁgzqg_;p-thg_wardrgbe, that would be four =
'!rteon minutes added to the thﬁxtx £ifty minutes, whioch would be aix%y

. four mhnutes for the time of the performance, If you deduct the
 fifteen minutes, which I eaw he was talking, would leave forty
 minutes net which he took to enact the storye | \\

.RECROSS EXAMINATIQN, That 1is Juat ‘an eetimato. The only time I .haa
was the time I left my office and the time I got back, Conley got
to the faotory 13. 15/and I left there between 1,05 and 1,10, I saw
- - Oonley plck up a paper. 1n the newgpaper room and he looked like he
was redding it. It had pictures on the front page and I judge he
*—_7I6623&faﬁzfﬁ§ﬁzfirst,‘Beoauéi‘ifférward_—he folded it, He had sev-
'%7; eral minutes while I was telephoning.. ’
o < JOHN M,MINAR,Sworn for the defemdant, . . »
._f _ Ienm & newapape reporter. for the"Atlanta Georgtan*——I visted B
| George Epps Sunday night,April 37t¢h,. I went there‘to ask him_énd-—~

his sister when was the last time either of them had seen Mary
j Phagan. George Epps and sister were both present, .I asked them who
_-4444-;had—seen—ﬂary—Ph&gan 1aet and the little girl Epps sald ‘she had
:; seeﬁ he: on the_prerions Thursday. George Epps was standing right
M____ﬁhgxg_ﬁnd_hn_aaid_nothing,about having geen her Thursday. He sald
- he mwthrgtrﬁnaﬁmﬁwmr own wi’oh hexr in the mo:mings,
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‘oocasionally when she went to work, He said nothing as to-having.
;éeen the—Egil on- Saxurddv‘and ooming in on the car with hex, I
directed my questions to. both the children, '

 OROSS EXA!;QAT;Q_, I was not ﬂeeking evidenoe for the defendant,

There was no &efendant at that time. This was on Sunday, the day
the body was found, I have been working under ‘the direction of Mry -
Olofein, oify editor.0lofein visted Frank in Jail., At that time Mz,

‘Frank had not been mentioned in oconnection with the case at all.

At_the time of the interview with the little girl and the little

- re both 1n the roonm with their father. Their father took
S -

me out v there.

WoDp McWORTH, Sworn for the defendant.

I e a Pikkerton deteotive., I worked for fifteen days on the
Frank ocage, For three days I took statéments from the factory em~ |
‘ployees and on Nay‘15th, I made a thorough séarch of the groumd

floor, I found near the front d on the ground floor, stainsithat

- might*or~might—not have been blood, All the rediators in the faotory _

~ had traah dirt and rubbish behind them, Behind one of the radiators

near the 01ark loodenware plaoe, ‘where the partition is, I found

~ much trash,behind the trap door, up against the partition, and on

top of the radiator were pipes and about elght or mine Yenghths—
~ that rope that they tie pencils with. One length-the only ohe.tha%
. came loosg:was puiled stralght away from the radiator and I mw
slgns Bf it having-beeni;:oently with e sharp knffe. Among the
trash I found papers there dated February;lgll.fTﬁat Tubbish had-
been\ggpre some time, beoause the rest of the floor around there
was olean. About six or eight inches from the left sido of the

pile of dirt and pWeepings, When I took

Mx lhitfield, anoﬁher'pinkerton detective, back there to show him -
the spots 1 had found, we looked behind the radtator_and as I waa -
, sticking my hand around the dust and dixx,_l_diaoovered_g pay
" nd onve&epew£90£eaéaat'sAexhibit—4241—ItJLAL4uumuwn_!ithfgranulated
'_. dust. I opened it and looked at it and seW the number 1868 there,
>¥5 And the firet initials of the ngmo and "M" 9na_a "P". I handed it
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to Whitfield and sald "take 1t to the door and see what it is", It
| was pretiy dark in there. Right-1n—$he—eame—oerner7-I aleo found a
olub,(defendantl exhibit 48) It was standing up on- the doorway

with gome irom pipes, The olub is used by the dray man as a roller
to roll boxes and harrels qn,_rhe iron pipes there were:uEed_for
Vthe'eamo purpose, The latine on the club were either paint'or blood,

I don't know which, I found thie little stick back of the front doox

4

.(State'e oxhibit L).
— OROSS8 EXAMINATION., I-saw the spots in front of the "ladies dressing

| room, It juet looked as if the floor had been stained., There are
fff¥_——“_‘_‘hutt—e~¢ozen—piacee:—where~wes—no—di‘ gTeNUe B PPearance betweer

the dark spots by the water 0001er'end the othex epot‘in the metal

~room, I did not make any special search-on the office floor for &
po1:0' envelopee.I was looking fSr_the‘meeh bag under the instructions
of Mr,Scott, Mr.lhithEId joined me in the eearoh; D By repor$ to
the Pinkertons I reported that I found what I took to be blood

satine around the trap door. they- were—dark—d&eee%era%&enez,Ehere—-——-~

/_ : were seven of them, averaging about seven inchesa in diameter. The
- gas was turned on and I Hised matches in examining them. I ﬁhd
found the ssaine first and while nr.lhitfield and I were beok thero
1ook1ng behind’ the radiator, we found the “oord and twine about the
radiator, Whitfield was examining the adgins when I picked uiziiZ‘“
o enveIOpe wnioh was all rolled-up, I found the envelope about three
— 'o'clock on May 15,within eight -or ten inches of -the trap door. The
- ' nage was written in 1éaa;53n011. So far as I know, the envelppe has -

not been oh@nged any since I saw it lest, I did not see any"S" on’

the envelope. We went out to see Mr, and Mrs.lclo Goleman on May

';-17th and showed them the envelope, There was no "5" on it at thas
— ~time., There was no conversation about any five, I had = talked
~ to Mr.Schiff before I saw Mr,Coleman, In my report I stated that
r't E the staines mighéjhave been bolid -as well, as stains, I reported the
ﬁnding of this club to the polige 17 hours e,fter finding ite And

- withia four houre thereafter, 1 had a obnference with ‘them about 1t.
. I never- ehowed that whip to anybody (Stafets exhibe“BI'I didn-t e
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'iaﬂow 1% to'Mr,B;an;I.Qhowed hin the’club end the envelope, I
Lf;tnxngd,them,over»toer.Eieroe, the Bmp&rintenﬁent-of—our'agenOy. ,f'“i
'41 don't know where—he—is:5—nor—Mr. hittield either, e
- JOHU riINLEY, bworn for the detendant.

I was tormegly_master—manhinist and assistant superintenﬁ-
- ent of ‘the peneil facfbry. 1 have known lir,Frenk about five yeoars,
' His oharacter was good, ” | .

}bROba uXAEINATIOH. I am now superintendent for uittler Bros, fThey |

i':are not related to the Franks., I left the pencil oompanJ about three --
rt‘yeara agv;—I—hEve—naverthqard anything about women going up 1n the
—factory-after work hours. Mr.krank and Luﬁsually_iéft?together a~
.-.?Bbué 6 o'blo&k;qmz.Exank went to lunch usually about 1 o‘clock, I
LWUﬁIﬂ_Eﬁﬁﬁfiﬁé§%Wbrk'at ﬁhe_;ggjggy_gll,aaturday afternoon.l_aid’_'_
,'fthat-most'ot“thé—ftﬁﬁ_I’Was'there. The élevaton box was kepf.cloa-
- ed when lfﬂasgihana4_1_general_y_kept one key and we kept one key
" in the office. The rule was. to lock it and keep one key in the ot-Z

fice, It has been left unlooked. ‘The elevator doesn't make muoh

nofse that I imow of It doqsn't sheke the muilding,not when I was

thers, Thghwhéels on the top 7loor are closed in on the 4th floor,
-You might be able fo-sée them-on the 4th floor if you stand on the
 wesf side—of the elevatOn.-They didn'tfmakn-any noise.’wheipower
;box don't mqen my noise. - , o
‘RhDIREGT EXAMINATION, The motor mekes a tremendous{hoise. You can T
—hear L“anﬁ—thv'shafttﬁg“EﬁVWhere in‘*he building. |
| _AsD, GREENFIELY, Sworn for the Defendant. |
'-—I ;h-dne-of the_owners of the building'ocoupiéd by the Pénoil =

l 44 eompany~on'korayth 5%, 1 have owned 1t since 1900. iihen we bought

il

. the building it waa Q\gppied by Montag Broa. They used it as a
 'manu£actur1ng nlant. Tﬁe Olarka ﬁoodénware bompany aublegaed part of

the Iixat tloorlfrom Montag Bros. They used the front-&oor of Hon-".

: tﬁs Bros,. ln‘going in there. We have not put 1n any new Iloor on- .'”
. nthe—seeendAstory of the buildhng. ¢ have known Iir, hrank ionr or

| five yeaxa. His oharaoter is Jgood.--- ] ' !
: - W, 00ome in oontabt with Mr. Frank in busa

i w%’g,‘.‘v«w % i ‘bwqr,;, 1 R E VeV \.—s-,‘...zn-u- — e <, Y\..» ,{(4__‘("“""'

O - ~ j ) s -, \'I aen | ~)
h&m ﬁwanty or‘thirty imea dhring the pa&t five yeara. g have not g5
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oontributed anything to any fund for his defenoce. I have not heard
Kof eny such fund. | . |
DR WM, OWENS,Sworn for the defendant, o
I.am a phyaioian. I am also engaged 1n the real estate bds-
.1noss. At the reque-t of the defence I went through certain expfr~
iments in the penoil faotory to ascertain how long 1% would take to
go through Jim Oonley8s movements relative to moving the body of
-Maxy ?hagan. I kept the time while the other men were going through
“with the performanoe. I followed them and kept the time. Mr,Wilson
of the Atlanta Baggage Co/ also kept time with me. Mz,Brent and Mr,
Fleming enacted the performance, The performance enacted was as |
: folloﬁs:-"lB.Ss otolock, Conley goes to ooéESE_iSi from elevator
stairs, gets piece of oloth, takes oloth back to where body lay and
tles it just 1like a person that was going to-give out clothes on
‘Monday, ties each corner, draws it in and ties 1it,ties the four
- oorners together, and rund'right arm through—cloth, went %o put it -

up on his shoulder and found he ocouldn't get it up on shoulder, it

was too heavy, and he ocarried- it xamk that way on his arm, when

-Qlﬂ- -o‘.:: ng aYalui a ne-MeiLa. 06D8 bmen

? 1O <

body fall,he jumped,and he was scared and s&id'"Mr.Frank,you wiii
- have to help me with this girl,ahe is heavy;" prank comes and runs

down- from the top of the ateps, and after he ogmeg__gzg*_hﬂxe‘he

" ocaught her by the feet and Conley laid hold of hexr by the shouldere,

——

,«__and—whea—%hey—got—her—upvthat “way, they baoked, “and Frank kind“of
put her on’ Oonley,Frank was nervous an& trembling too, and after

- walking a few steps, Frank let her'feet—diop;then they p;oked hex ‘

_ up and went to the elevator and sat her on the elevatoxr, and Frink=u,@.

~ pulled down tﬁe.oords,‘and the'eievafor wouldn:t go,andlprank sald:
"Wait, let me go 4in the office and get the key;"and Frank goes in

- the offioo~and gets a key and oomes baok and unlooks the storage ‘
box, and after that he ltarted the elevator down, the elovator went

-"_down to the basemonﬁ and Frankbt‘d'"OOme on",and he Openod the

-.aoorffﬁ‘f‘I‘d_direét_to the basement in fronﬁlot the elevatory; snd
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oarried it out and laid her down, and Oonley opened the oloth and
”rolleﬁ ‘her out on the floor, and Frank_inrned around and went on up -
_the ladder, and Conley oarries the body back to where the body LLT '
found; Conley goes around in front of the boiler, and notioga.hegr |
‘hat and slipper and & piece of ribbon;and Oonley said:"Mr.Frank,
yhat am I going to do with these things?" and Mr;Féank gaid:" leave
them right there"; and Oonley threw them in front of the boilex;
Conley goes to the elevator, and Frank come on up and stﬂppﬂd_offf-i
et the first floox, and Frank hits Conley a blow on the chest !hlqg,;_i
_-m_h;m against - the elevator;Frank stumbles out of elevator as it
nears aeo;nd floor, Frank goes-and ﬁqshee his handg,énd oomes into
~—~—theprivate office, and they sit down in the private office, Frank
© rubbing his hands on the back of his hair; Frank happened-to-look—————
out of the door,and sald:" My God, there is Emmae Clarke ahd Corinthia
Hell;" Franks runs back;Frank says" Come over here,dim, I have got
%o put you in this wardrobe;" Frank puts Conley in wardrobe; Conley
 stayed there quite a while, Franki"gou got in e tight plaoe“,Conloy'
" Yes Sir" Frank: "You did very well;" Frank goes in the hall and
comes baok and 1ets con;gy_gni_gi_iha_naxdxobe,—Erank—mad

down, Conley sits down;Frank reaches on table and gets a box pf

olgarettes and matohes, takes out oigarette and match, and hands
Conley box bf‘oigdretteb;'conley lights olgarette, and commenced
‘emoking; and hands Frank back box—of ocigarettes, Frank puts oigar-
eottes back in his pooket and takes‘it,odt;Frank:"You can héve theéeﬂ;'
Gonley reaches over—andftakel—b6x~uf‘oigarettes and stiocks them in
his pocket; Frank:" Can—you write?" Conley: "Yes sir, a little bit;"

TFragk_takestut;his pencil &nd eits down; COnley-agts‘down at table;
 ‘Frank dictatésﬂnotea, Coriley taking paper that Frank gave him;Conley

~ w:ifee one note; Frank says:"Turn over and wnite‘again:" Conley turns
—Pver paper and'writea again;Frenk:"Turn over. again;" Conley turned:

‘over agaln and writes on.nect page; Frank;" That is all :1ght:"Frank.

. reaches over and'gets—green plece of paper and tells Conley what to
nrijn,_Cinoy-#ritoa~fFrank—then—iays*tt—cn”hi"aésk,looks at conley
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emiling and rubbing hise hands, runs his hands in his pooketl end
_____pnllg out a roll of bills; Frank Bayst”There is #800000°" Oonley
' _takes the money -and logks at 1t & 1little bit; Conley: "Mr.FTank,

‘don't you pay anothertdollar when that watoh man oomes,I'll pay

-him<myself;";Féank:5All right, I don't see what you want a watoh

for, either; that.big ;at'wife of uine, she wented me to buy hexr
" an autémobile, ana”:nwouldg}t do it; pause, I will tell you the
best way, you go dowﬁ"in the basement, you_ﬁawithat paokage'thatg
_;15 on the floor in front:o0f the elevator,'téﬁe—aflot;of—that*trauh
~and make up & fire and bd}n\it Conley:" All right, Mr,Frenk,you -— -
ocome down with me and I will go o Frank' "There is no need of ny

going down there, and I haven't got any business down there:

'“conley:Mr.Fgank ,&ou are a white man and you done it, and I am

not going downﬂtigrefand burn 1t myself:"(paﬁse) Frank: "iet4h§
see that money:" Frank takes momey and puts it in his pooket.
"_T_Egnley:”Is this the way you do things?".(ﬁause) Faank—%arned'around
in his ohair, locks at money, and looks obadk\;t.Conley; and throws
his hands zand looks up: Frank:® Why should I hagg, I have:wedifhy—
people in Brooklyn;" Conley:"Mr.Ffank, what abouf\me?" Fﬁank:‘"It

N\
is allright about you, don't you worry about this thing, you must

~—go back to your work on Monday, like you have never known anything,

and keep your mouth shut 1f you get cadght, I will get you out on

—bond—and-—send—you —away®. Conle ,“That—ts—a&%~righ%—Mf7F¥aak~ﬂ~
Qpauee ) Frank: " I am going-out home; can you come back this "
evening and do 1t7M Conley;" Yes air, I em coming to get my money.:7
Frank'"Well, I am going’ home»to_gei_my dinner now, you oome back N

— here in asbout forty minutes from now, it is near my dinner hour,
;:fand I ag;goinévigﬁéﬁto get my dinner;picks up money; Copley;"How'

..will I get in?" Ffank:"There will be a place for you to getin
all right, tut listen, if you are not coming beok, let me know, |
end I will take these notes end put them down with the body."

© "Oonmley: "All right, I will be back in forty minutes," Conley

i :flqcksjét“rr&nk,Frank 1ook§:ﬁp,“%hen‘bonlef"gqts”ub‘and stands Ry
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ohair and-looke down at Frenk;Frabk grabs eorafoh pad from typeéf
writer tablejend'etarte,to make memorandum upon paper, but his
fhend trembles so he oouldnlt* Frenk gets up to go; Frank: "Now,Jim -
you keep your mouth ehut, do you hear?" Oonley' "All right, I will
keep my mouth shut,and I will be baok here in fortf_nln;tee.
Conley goes out? It took ue eighteen and e half minutes by the wetoh
to go through the movements and conversation, (as above set forth)
whioch Conley says took place between him and Frank on Saturdey,April
26th, “The experiment was“medo 88 rapidly as the dialogue could be
read. The eighteen and half minutes did not--include the eight min-

utes that Conley sald he wes in the wardrobe and also the time i%

.him to -write the notes, including the eight minutes he remained in
the wardrobe and the ten minutee estimated for writing the notes,the
whole performance would have taken 36 1/2 minutes.

GBBBBSEBIISBSB§§§, We started the experiment at the entrance of Mr.

Frenk's office at teh top of the stairs. We had the copy of Conley's
movemen%e and thei;onveneation in our hands all the time, Mr.Haas
and Mr, Wilson read the direotione;—Mr.Brent took the part of Conley,

~As they would read out the thinge that Conley did, Mr,Bremnt would do

directions lengthened the time very much, because the directions

. Were being given,while the enactment of each eoeng‘wae going'on. It .

~_ wmaen't done elowly and agxlyuaw-lm%eﬁﬁr&roppeckthg body, those

'.__T_fﬁknots did not come unt;edg The'eack‘that they oarfIE&,to represent :

- -the body, contained wet sawduet and cinders, and wae Buﬁpgsed to
~welgh 107 ponnds. It was tied up tightm—There wag only point in

the enaotment where might have been a loss of time, and that wase

‘Where Mr.Frank was supposed to have paused in the offioe, and I
the
auppoee ‘five or ten seconds were lost there, Mr. Fleming took part

of Mr.Frank.'lhen they took the body down on the elevator, Mr.Brent '
representing Conley, opened the cloth ‘and rolled the corpee Out on
.the faaa=, on the oloth, then dragged her back to where the body was

found. Mr,Brent dragged it baok.He simply pioked up the sack by the-~
—— ond and pulled 1t elong. He dragged the sgok with “the enolosed 8aww

duﬂt - — )
«._-r.__ N o e o : o - e ___u__.._--.\ ,.“___
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‘weighing about 107 pounds, back. MreBrent enacted everything that
wes suppoaed-to'have been dtné‘by‘OOnley. Mr Fleming played the

part of Mr, Frank. Neither _one of these gentlemen ere oconnected with

“the penoileaotory. In putting the cloth around - the oorpse I think
+they -actually galned time, They did it really fagter $han 1t could
_bave been done. Mr.Herbert Haas did most of the feading of the dl-

“reotions, There were no feet hanging out of the mimik sack like the
mbody'would. As to whethexr it 1en,t muchesier to handle the sack as
—3i% -was—than—it—would be—to—handle—a human-body in a sack, wihh the
head and ehouldera and armse exposed"% one end and the feet and the
legs up to the knees exposed at the othex, I believe you could pick .
up & body just as quickly as you could a sack, Corpees are pretty
hard to handle. Fleming acted nervous and agltated like Frank was
~—supposed to have done, He didn't—tremble,L; think he gained time
there, In ploking hexr-up and putt;ng-her'on the elevatort ¥I think
they did-that fuliq =Y qu{gg}y as a person could have tﬁggn a body,’
.probably"fadtgfz I don't think Mr.Flemingmeeally'unlocked the elsvator

box 1like Mr,prank was supposed to do it, He went through the motion.
It pzebably takea*longef to actually unlock 1%t than 1t would to go

throuvh the—mﬁ%&en*of—dni e probably gained ed time there. In
going down the elevator, I think Mi.8chiff ran the elevatbc. He was

-1n the building Wwhen we got there and let us in, He ran it because

none “of the rest of ug knew how to run it. He brought us back up

“Egﬁrﬁ‘Tﬁ‘fﬁé_éIﬁvafor.“hat's $he only pary he took, in the perfor----
mance, Mr.Brent;

 elevator, He _
What ever the 1nstructions called for we followed to the letter, Mr, ‘
'Wilson and I had the paper in our hands and oheoked Mz;ﬁggn_aﬂ_hn___;"

-read the direotionq..These direotions furnished us were supposed 10
. be Conley's testimony on the stand, It was furnished'to ue’as a4 oopy
of the evidenoe as given by Conley? When we got to the basement I am

nofsure whethhr Mr. Brent, iﬁpersonating Conley, carried the body or

, __gijgged 14,11t could be drag d as- quiot&y ap 1ﬁz?abld be carried,

77” ”
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Mz, Brent Bidn't get in the Wardrobe,he was too big. He went to
_ wardrobe and we'eITminated the tim§ he iae“euppoeed to be'there.
“_A smaliﬂgan ocodld have got in 1t. They d1d not write out ™ the:
not;;* We_eliminated that also. Btaying in the :rdrobe and writing
the notes was: not included in the eighteen and a half minutes it

took, It was said thaﬁ\gpnloyiu testimony was to the effect that

he was in the wardrobe eight minutes, The notes were supposed to
heve taken-from 13 to 16 minutes to write,but we didn't add that
“f“—‘—ftu‘our~ea%$mgte,wuz.ﬁggipgé_agg_I_pef §ur’watches together when
the performanoe's%artod‘ The only fhing that we'omiﬁtgdAfrom the
entire perfoimanoo was writing the notes and oonoeaiing Odnley in
itho wardrobe, Yes,I wrote that letter. I w:ote it partially at the
instance of myself,and partially at the instance 6fmﬁr;_£g6nard'_ |

geas,my personal attorney,

~ REDIRECT EXAMINATION, I wrote that letter as o matter of consciences
It is as follows: " To the Grand Jury of Fulton County,W.D,Besttie
_.Eonaman+ﬁgntiemggzméggggfavnumbér~el~people with whom I have dig- -
oussed the unfortunate Phagen affair, I have found very few who
~—“—ﬁnow believe in the guilt of Leo M,Frenk,snd I have‘felt_i*deep

conviotion growing in my heart that a terridle 1njustioe might be
- inflicted upon en innocent man. While we are all etill mystified

by ~the-published evidenoe now'at oommand.,I am impelled by a sense

of duty to ask that you carefully weigh the testimony of all per-

sons oonneoted with the orime,and the aoc'muiEEIHE_E;ldenoe,and

it further indiotments are warrented,that the Honorable Body,of

which you are the Forsean will not hestiate to finf them, If I

am exceeding the privtlgte which perhapl'ﬁight be ‘accorded pitizens.-
' in this addressing your Honorable Body,it is your privilege to

ignore what 1 have said., Whatever may.be your conelusion in .the
metter,I wish‘f‘—E_Eﬁfb—yvu‘tn-thua—addreasing you,that I am dis-
charging a-duty whioh has _Weighed heavily on my. oonltinnggiﬁhe
'performanoe of which I could not foregos I do not even know Mr,

Frank,and have no- personal 1nterest in the oaae whatever. Vexy

T S b Nt e T q'»\ -
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The pantomine that we enacted at the faotory was the etory as told

| by Jim Oonley on the ltamd. )
. ISAAC_HAASZSworn for the defendent.
I know Leo M, Frank for over five years, His charaocter is very

-good, I did not hear my telephone ring on Sunday morning,April 37th,
'My wife heard it, The telephone ip twenty two feet from my bed,

—_—

' CROSS EXAKINATION., My wife waked me up when she answered the tel-

ephone, L :
- A N, ANDERSON,Sworn for the defendant,

I work at the Atlanta National Bank, That is the original pass:
book of Leo M, Frank (Defendents exhibit ED) '

RO§S _EXAMINATION/, I‘Ion*t—knuw*th&%-%h&%—s—the_onlx_Bank agcount
that he had, He may have had others., Yes,the pencil company does

business with—the Atlanta N ational Bank,I don't know anything about
how much money they had -on April 36, Mr,Frank's bank book was balanced

Aquat 1ll. These are all the chegke that he drew (defend&nt's B8Xw .
hibit 51) Q‘Mnlm‘g, ww/‘ék B
a .

_, REDIRECT EXAMINATION,” These oanoelled cheoks are the ones that have -
. been paid since_April 1,1913, Mr,Ffank had drawn no others since

then, o ) -

REOROSS EXAMINATION, On the first of April he had 5111.13. on the
© 18th,0f April he deposited $15,00. That is a1l he deposited that
_____:montp, and these'oheoks were drawn against that $111.13 and $15,00,
B,P,BUTLER Sworn for the defendant,
I am the shipping oclerk of the pencil compeny.Ilam familiar

with the doori‘leading "into the metal room, ‘They are wooden doors,
= wtth'gtass‘w&ndOWI. There is no trouble looking throygh those

windows 1nto the metal room,even when the doors are olosed, The
gttll 1n the door 18 about fifteen inchea by eighteenwinghg1,<Any~
one of ordinary height oan see through-theﬁkaally. o S
OROSS‘EXAMINATION,.Ihe dooia are six feet wido together, The-pas-r-

-mage way from the elovator baok to_th4ymetal room is ten teet Iide '
with th oxooption ot that part where we- have some ‘boxes piled up,
where it ie about aix faet ‘wide. The boxes g0 to the ceiling on $he
one side. It is not vartioulerly dark there. I.meaaured~the-§vg?yh’f:_

o -#
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- of the metal room doorl,.-They were six feet wide exaotly from .
: Jab to jab. The. doors are usually open. If any one ocame up the

stair ocase and turned to the otfioo,they oould see through the

metal room: doorl.‘The floors - or‘fhe metal room are very dirty o
I don't know if the window are clean,but you oan see through them,
I,U, KAUFFMAN,Sworn for the defendant,

T made & drawing of the Selig Residence on ngrgia Avenuo,in

' this'oity, showing the kitchen,dining room,the'}eoeption room,
parlor gng_pégggsg_lél_between the kitchen and dininq&oom. The

mbdrro® in the dining room is in the side board as shown on the plat
(defendantte exhiblt <53} It is _fourteen feet from the kitchen

door to the passage way 1n:the dining room and the passage way ie
- a little over two feet, Standing in the back door of the kitchen
room againet the north eide gids of the door, I could not see that = = |

mirror,beoauag of the ggr@;tioh between thé_passago way and the

dining roams On the south side of the kitchen door you would have
less view than on the horth side and oould not see the side board
—wherein the-hirror-is-loceted—atells 1t-1s 176-feet from theSellg

_home'to theﬁdorner of Washington and Georgie Avenus and 371 feet

from the Selié home to corner of Pylliam St, and Georgia Avenue,
‘as shown on the plat( defendants oxhi?}}:SS:) I made e plat of
the National Penoil company plant on Forsyth St.( Dfefendantls
~exhibit 61.) The pege one of this plat 1s the basement, Page two

1é_§pe first floorjthe deminsions of the elevator shaft are six by
eight and back of the trap door,as shown on the blat ig a laddex
jﬁgoing to the basement. The size of the trap door is 3 feet by 8 feet
end- theee inches. It 15 a 138 fe§£‘};;;—;£;4;iovatgg shaft to the
place where-the body of the young lady is said to haveﬁpagn found,
. and 80 feet from thr front of the elevator ehaft to to the trash
pile and 80 feot from the elevator shaft to the boiler,and 116 feet

. from the olovator ahait—to the oolored p;gpletl toilet, It ie 1356

toot from the olevator to the baok stair way. The chute as shown tn
B e e, _,u,tha ngge. 3. p; .,t)gamn:@.tjxie 24vg Test wide and 16 ox. 20 faet 1cma.w~-\w T

o et

o e il empties upon 8 ﬁlatform in the busdmlnt—&%out oighi or ¥ ten fee¥ .

on & pletic :




“from %he‘bdbk steps andvaboﬁt 33 feet from where the body is said
. %o have bean found, The baok door is 165 fee% from the elevator
and tho total length is 300 reet. I saw. nohturniture.exoept a bunk |
" with old-dirty sacke,which were very TIIth. The floor of the basement
1g dirt and ashes. The tiash pile is 57 feét £rom where the body was 2m
. found and it ie 21 feet tggp where the hody wes found to the colored

toilet, and —43 feet from where the body was found to the back doox,
' The angle from the colored toilet to where the body was found iis

43 degrees and the partition in the basement cuts off the vision.
I should say that it would out off about helf of the body, It is

very dark im the basement, These diagrams are accurate,made accordw
_ ing to acourate instruments, On the first floor there—is an open
areaway,extending to the west end of the»building. It has a door
about five feet wide. There are two toilets in this open'areéway,
about 90 feet from the front, This part of the firet floor is di
 rectly above where the young ladies body was found, The size of .

the paocking room ie shown page 3 of the plat is about 33 by 8g.The
gﬁinner,gffive of Mr.Frank is 13 1/3 by oAl

Open,you can-gee néthing from the inner office to the outer o?}ioe,

or _the outer offioe into the inner o’fioe,unlees you stand up, and
the safe 18 about 41/2 feet high. A person five feet and 3 inches tall

~oould not see over the safe, There are no shades in the windows

" -and a person on thé opposite side of the street couls look Ftuto
the offioo;, It 1is i59~feef—fr6m—ﬂriFT&nk*t—desk—to—fhe—dresstng~” -
‘Tooms There 15 n0 view from Mr.FTamk's desk to the stair way to—the
.fi;lt flooxrs Looking from Ht;Frank'a desk towards the clook's you

can see about one fourth of the East clock, .You cannot see the
bottom of the  stalrway which leads from the second to the third floor.
The door ways in the.metal~xeems—are—abeut—aizw£eet wide « They

have glaaa in them. It 1s ten feet from the door to thia dresstﬁé

"room. It 36 feet from the. dreoing room to the plece marked '1athe"

-—amdr3¥—feo%—from~'the lathe to the poinx where Conley said he

- fpund the body, It is 19 reet from lhlxl the plaoe whe:e Conley
fouﬁd‘fﬁ‘;ﬁBE__fb the‘ladies %oilot.
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. CROSS EXAMINATION, There are ashes and oindere along the walk in
-;the_bésomenx.;_ur. Sohiff showed me the point where the body wase
Zound. I mage_every caloulstion from the point—thet Mr.Schiff |
" showed ‘me, I made my diagrems within the last month, About two ﬁbefz’ ;
of the wdil—prqgggﬁg;ggggng+£rom—the deak(;n Mr.fra;k'g office to
-~ the stalr way, You can only see a part of the gast cloock and doen't
' take in the west oddok at all,
~REDIRECT EXAMINATION. There will be no diffioculty about one person
going down the souttle‘hole back of the elevator,
_,__v,“.,___,nxgggss EXAMI&AIIOH, If the !aehington 8te ocar had_passed the near-
“est corner,’ 1% would be at. Pullism and Georgia Avenue, '
FURTHER EXAMINATION, 8itting near the back door,he could not se-e

FURTHER EXAMINATION, I do not know what the arrangement was in the
'Selig home on April 86, = . |
JoQeADAME ,Sworn for the defendant
I ama photographer. I took photographs of the Belig home at
é8 E,geozgta—x——uua—rrum—tne—tnstde*and the outeide of the baock
door,looking toward the passago way that leads in the dining réém ,

the mirror.

.The door into the dining room was open,for me,This view (exhibit 63)
is view made from tﬁe outeide of the rea:_dqof. I was about ﬁhree '
feet outside of the door, The pictnré does not exyend to the-miz-
ror,or.the sideboard, You oould not see them from the Sutside. :

‘This ( Exhibit 63 for defendant) 1s a photograph taken gﬁanding

~direotly in the door. You could not_aae’the mizrror with the naked
”. eye or in the pioture. The following are vitwe taken at the penoil
___tagtory (defendante exhibit 84) 18 & pioture.or the: saro,qhowing__:;mﬂﬁ
& view of “the safe,standing juet inside of the door of the offiee,
looking toward the innex offioe.‘Defendante exhibit 68 i@ anoyhlr
:-vidw.of:the safe and office-made standing in door, fouﬁoould not

“iEe any par§ of Mr.prank's desk in 1nﬁer éffioe,or.a man sitting
‘ “'at—uaik,or akplophono or-a-uindow—dgfendants exhibit 66 is a

——————photograph.taken on. the outsido of the outer office, 1ooEIﬁi‘f@i
i !axd_ihs_inngr office, with tho saf;hoor opon. You oould not ges

- it o S e T g, R 25 eeemee
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 into the 1nner office, to Mr.Frank'a deak.or a men aitting_thﬂrn+w—-
[ Exhibit 67 for deiendant'ahows the pay. window. Dafenﬂant's exhnﬁt.
' 68 shows foot of the«ievator shatt showing the rubbish and ‘bar-

" rels in end addaoent to the qlevator Bhait. . Defendant's exhibit 59
- shows the Dbasemnent looking to the‘béokfdoor-to.the elevator shaft, -
: Derendant‘a-exhibitsvo represents the eorner of the bidoe'ﬁhero.tho
| ~ body was found,the body being found Just-about -the left corner, bepi ;

'_hind the partition. Dgianﬂant—a~ethtttt‘7I’§HEﬁ§_the “exit -to the

'—hack ﬁoor “of basement. Defendent's exhibit 72 shows the entranoe}ii__

on the street floor., The elevator is behind the partition on the
_ right ofwthis photograph. Defendant'a exhibit 73 shows the eleva-

, tor and_trap door and stairway .on the first or street floor De= -
fendant's exhibit 74 shows the place where Conley says he found the -

- body. The defendant's. exhibit_;g shoWs the»plaoe where the cotton
' SacksAwere_kept Deiendant'a exhibit 76 is a view of the- plating

-~ room. Deten&ant'a exhibit 7 is a view of the metal Y 0oom showing

. where the floor was ohipped by the detectives in front of the -

dreasing room. On the- left 18 the ladies’ dressing room, Defendant's

exhibit 78 @hows the lathe. Detendant's exhibit 79 ahows a view
~from the third tloor.looking to the seoond floor, You can see &
. man walking from the metal room towards the elevator, just ag”’is -
—ah wn—onfthts—ptotura——ﬁot“ﬁd‘—t*s—éiﬁIb1t 80 ahowa»the elevator
_box on the second floor, Defendant's exhibit 81 shows the’ niuxzinx
hoxxnaxtknxgxnuntxt&nlrwggg1s at tha top ot—the*foufth—tioor——ﬁe-
tendantlg_exhibita 82 snd 83 show Viewsot the metal room. Defende

-« ant'ae exhibit 64 ahows the doors of the matal room., These doors

_'have glass in them, They do not lock. You ompush them together,but -
' .the loocks do not catoh. Defendant's exhibita 85 and 86 ahow the =

. ; metal oloset with the door open and elosed. All these phot phs
are falr reprasentations. and are as asourate as a photograph oan
“bey I have had 20 yeara experienmce, A a8light change in the -
‘mirror would heave made tﬁﬁ‘“Orner_oi_it_nisible«and would- hawe————ruff
thrown part of the room in view, - RN te ¥,

' gROSS_ EXAMINATION. The mirror oould bo. turned 8o 88 to_ dee & re-—w}—;—

v tleetlon in the hall, These photogﬁap ére made about 8. month ago,
¥ gt S8 ) bitting in the baok door you_aoula_not~aee—very~near—the~m1rror, 1
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at the Selig residéﬁoe,

T, H, WILLETT,Sworn for the defendant,
—— -I--am-e—peattern meker. I made-the pattern of Penocil Faotory from
' blue print, This is the model (ExhibIt‘Is for defendant)e.
CROSS EXAHINATION.The height of the floors is not made scoording

to scale, The floor plan 18 8 oorreot representation,according “to

the blue print, The windows in Mr,Frank's office were not put in
" .

by mee .
—_ —R UT_WATION. I W&Bglven*no'IHEtmoﬁa g 8XC8D% 1o o oy

~ the ground £1oor plan a8 shown on the blue pring., Thie is the blue
print,( defendant'o exhibit 86),from which I made the model,
' g;!,BERNHARDTL8worn for the defendant,
I ama oontraotor‘Eﬁa_buiIder._TEI"tfdefendantts exhibit 52)
falrly represents the back porch of the Selig home,as well as the

" - first floor of the house, Standing in the kitche door you can't
© look through the passage way and see into the mirror. If you move
up a little dlstance you can see about 18'1nohes of the mirror.
i‘Youfbéuld“ﬁéé‘ﬁﬁ_body'sitting on the south sidé_;}_the table 1n; )
- the dining room, or on the north slde of thé table,in faot you 0935/
not see the table at all,or the door leading from the din;;g;rbom ‘

to the sltting room, 8itting in a chair again;t the ng of the
kitchen door, you could not see a man in that mirrqs You would have

to" be a fcod or more insilde of the dooxr before_xgu get any view

g of the mirros. at alIZ;,A )
- OROSS EXAMINATION,Taking gpotkt betwe-n/%he door and the back  _

porch and 8 point about the pantry ybu oould see about half of the
K mirror, The flooxr in the dining room showed that this furniture
- had been standing in the same position for some time. You could see

the.top of = man'e head if he were sitting at the table, If thé

" mirrop were tuZ?sg,you migh et a&iew. %t depends on the\;gege ;
--of reflection % V

Lo
Y H,M.WOO ,8worn for the defendant.

— 1 ﬁm'the Olerk of the Qommiseioneru of Roads and Révenues of
- Fulton county. standing in the baok—kitchen—dooxfei—the—Selié——

residenoo,that enters on. the back poroh and undertaking t0-1lo0k

i, WP )

g, o s 2% - .
Biag into tne”&ﬁnxug auvw,ﬁtﬂ%dtlpu'*ﬁuﬁ”ﬁﬁv«%%k um;¢~@£?5w¢ maéﬁvm««~w A
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hing in the mirrors - - . ," - - et

. GROSS ELAHINATIOH. The vie w—that”i—oould get of the mirror would g

depend upon where 8tood in the kttohen. I can only speak from the

'y
vt

' oonditions that exiated as I saw them a3 to the arrangement of

7 f ni
JULIUS A, FISCHER, Sworn for the detendant.

I an a oontraotor and builder. I 1ooked at the house of the

““Felfg's at 68 K.Goorgis Ave, Standing in the kitohen door,I had

~ yery 1ittle view of the 8id eboard. You could See possibly sn inch '

. in the mirror. You oan get no view from the mirror, The test was

made sitting doﬁn and standing up. The mirror is -four-feet—high
-~ from the floor. You could got mo ﬁiew of the dining room table,nor
" ‘Boe a man sittigé-at the tables The mirror 1s fixed straight up and |g
" down. The views you get depehd;pn‘the_angle'of the.mirrq;;ﬁif pfo-L_
: perly adJusted»yOu might see a n@n‘stahding upe - |

GROSS mxAHINATION I had the mirror turned around at I oouldn't see

,anything. -The mirror was too ‘high from the floor, 1_ﬁon't knmm__*____

~what the conditions were on April 26th.
Je R LEACH, Sworn for .the detenﬂant.

I am division auperintendent of the Ga.Rwy & Power Co., I know
the aoneduIe“ot—the—eeefg%a—Avof—lina and the Wes ALY

© The Georgia Ave, line leaves Broad—and Marietta on’ the“hour and

—

}>every ten minntea. It takes two minutes—tv—g r-om— B :
»dic* ta to-the corme Wh teha 1 end Alabama. It take takes la—or 13

¥~———————_—w———m&nut@e %e—tunr¥rom Broad-am— Mariettanto_theﬂnonnerﬂni oxgia Aye._w

and Washington bt., about ten minutes from whitehsll and Alahama to:
Georgis Ave, and Washington 3t, The Washingten 3t. onr leaves
- Broad and Marietts two minutes after the house &and every ten min-
+ utes, It gets. to the corner of Whitehall and Alebams St.in two min~
. utes and it takes ten mimutés from Whitehall and Alabems to Wash-
&ﬁr%r'%v—r;~—*;—iﬁg$0n and Georgisa Ave. and -ten minutes from Glenn and Washington
, ‘ 3ts. 1nto oan er of the oity. : . -

. The men come" 1n*ahead of the sohedule timaafl

f BuBPenaed ‘a man 1ast ‘week foxr coming in ahead oi time 1t hapPenﬁuj-'

_.!
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: j‘—ahyaﬁfvt”timéfwhqn they ere going to be relieved. It isn't a
 matter of impossibility to keep the men from cdming in shead df‘

time, but we do have it. The unglish Ave, line is & hard sohedule.

1t frequently happens that the. English Avenue oar ocuta off the.

\\River car, and the Marietta aar. 1 have seen the English ave, oar

out off the Fair St.o«r, whioh is due at five after the hour,
Ke T. THOMAS, Sworn fot the defendant, ' .

I am & a oivil enpineer. I meaaured the distanoes from the 1ntor-

S ———— e ——

seotion of harietta and Forsyth bt.,to the pencil factory” on
'*'Forsyth St. it ia 1016 ieot. 1 walked the distence,it took me four
' end & half minutes. 1 measured the distance from the penoil faot-

ory.to the interaectdon of Whitehall and Alabama, it is 851 feet.

I walked the distance and it took me 3& minutes, I measured the
‘-_distanoe from the penoil factory to the corner of Broad and Hﬁqﬁer

it 18 535 feet. T w&lked it in a nminutes and three querters, I

.walked at & fair rate, ?

CROSH EXAHINATION. I oould'have walked 1t more rapidly thd made 1t

___4—f—4>-———AA—in—three'minuteB. A man would” have- to walk slower than I walkeas
" to take him 6 minutes fo go from Marletta and rorsyth to factory., =
L, M, VASTRO, Bworn for the defen&&ﬁ%—~—-———~ : —

L

- I walked fmmn;muLJuuuquJuLﬁmniniia_and_borsyth 5t.to the up-

e

atairs of ths uational Penoil Paotory on bo Forsyth St. at &

. moderate galt. It took me 4} minutes. I walked fram the Same.
{place -in the peneil taotorx to_theﬁoaxner“of_Hhitehall and Alabama )
. ‘Streets, and it took mo three minutea anﬁ twenty saeonda. I walk-

: 'ea from the cornar o Hunter an& Broad Streeta to. the same plagg

in -the penecil i'aotorJ end " 1t“‘b06k me . one mﬁ‘te and a hali‘. -
———1==§9~GROSS mIAMINATION. o e

. . EROF. GO, Bgcﬂugn,.swoxn~ton_$ha4hxuuuuuﬁu
~ + prof.of ‘Physiolggy and Physiologloal Chemmatry—étl«001;¥h¥8'&33r
e _geons.Bomar says—1t takoa 4 thoura and & hal? to diBOBt—°3bb33°'That"

for the eabbagge to ‘paas irom the stomadh into the" 1ntest1nes. The| s
gastrio digestion takea 4 hours and a haIf_‘That 48 the time 13 19 !

e

- "\j“\,‘-.s,m‘r & e et ‘M‘lux

— o 7 o e i TR
“‘“ﬁuppps&a ’be,1ﬁ'tns*acuﬁ§on.more &tgeatxon ogonry-In; LLCE amafl
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The panoreatio juice helpe digestion mostly in the small

inteatine. It oonsiets of water 4in organic salte of which eodiam

' oarbonate is the most 1ﬁportanf,_and a number of ferments. The or—
dinary time that it takes wheaf bread to pass out of the stomach
is not less than three hours, The time for a meal oconsisting of
cabbage cooked-for about am hour and wheat bisouit to pass out of

the stomach depends a great deal upon the mastioation of the food,

The times given above have reference to the most favorable condi-

4ions. If the cabbage is not well chewed, it would jake oonsiderablﬁ

_lénge:, It ié impossible to tell exaotly how long. There is no reg-:
ularfrulea—about—how—inng;suohﬁﬁubstancasggaa—uabbaga‘and‘wheat‘bre&dJ

will be found in a person's stomach, It depénds upon too many dif-
ferent factors, Even in & heélthy normad stomach the digestion might
~ Dbe arrested or retarded at any stage, as by atrong emotion euoh
a8 fear and “nGQr or violent physical exeroiae, or the state of
mastifioatioh. The Pyloris prevents passage of fqod to the intestines
exoept when it is liquld'and when thereisx?%ée hydre chloric aoid
A-’—in the stomach, If solid food touoheé'the pyloris it oloses immedl-
- ately and ﬂothing passes for.a time, If there Were partioles of —
—s8bbage—in—the stomach- unmasticated*tn"whioh‘vGU‘UEﬁ*see parx“of

-the leaf they are liable to keep the contents of the stomach in 1%

~seven-—or eight hours or longer by coming into contaoct with'the'
_pyloris. The 1liquid contents would pass into the fhtqgtineq. The
solid part would be retained for a. very long time, The pyloris

o works mechaaieally, and unless a ohemiet knows to what extent those -
- ~ unchewed portions have affested the pylorls he can give no reliabde .
~estimate as to how long such food hes been in the stomech., Its a
";guese. The acfd in the qtomaoh»is hydro chloris,consisting of omne
atom of hydrogen and Qpe;of chlorine, It oomﬁines'with.proteim,
"onli on@ percent of cabbage is protein, and only about one'peroont
;of the cabbage is acted upon in the stomaoh the balanoe ‘ie aocted
A___m“_____;upon in the mkmmaxk amall 1ntest1nes,anq in the ‘mouth,where dige@ﬁ;

) tion begins to-a oertain extent. The salﬁa in the - saliba ‘act on the-
" stapoh in the oabbage. - .
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Thil oabbage (state'l Exhibit G) I don't think hae been masticated
' at 81l so- far as thess pleces are ooncerned, There can be no doubt
that these pieces wéuld'retard_the digestion and the passage from

the stomach into the samll 1ntest1nea. The presence of snchwoabbage

would make it very uncertaln as to “how long before the food would -

pasu out of the stomaoh. I oould'nt say,and I don't think anybody

oould say,—ig;_igggkgébbage end wheat breaed in such condition would
gtay in the stomach.As far as vheat bread and water are concerned
t@pggg;gity of theﬂ:!}éggph with reference tq hydxgghiorié;éoid.may_;ﬁ_,

g0 between 40 and 60 degrees, which i@ the average hight of the
“aoldity, With wheat bread in the same shape of btotuit'lt would

. take the acldity about an hour to reach the height. With cabbage
we don't know how long it would take it to reach that height, The
acldity may rise very quxckly and deoline glowlye. It would not
necessarily take it one half of the 4 1/3 hours necessary for di-
_ * gestion, When the acidity reaches a certain height it begine to
~ decend, The'longér 1% staye in the stomach it decreases, If you
:_,::;_1ind.38 degrees in the body of a cOrpég_you cannot tell whether

Y is on the ascending or decreasing scale, There is do data on

how long-it'would take‘the aoidity ‘to reach 1its height in case of

cabbage. If 116h of the juices of.a oorpszﬁare taken from the

" body and a gallon of embalming fluid, which is 8% farmalin, i# put
“in, it would destroy the ferments in the panoreatic julces, There
_would be no way to tell by testing such & body whether any of that
panpfeatio Julce had been in the—lower intestine or not, for the

" - omly way to teli*that_is“to.find the action of the ferment, and if
-he—fo -iin has'destroyed 1t you can't tell anybthing about that
" &t all, AfteT Témmalin has been in the body it is diffioult to tell
. how leng £ood has been in the stomach, Formalin destroys the pepsin

in the stomaoh..I never heard of hydrochloric acld being measured
f_:_ﬁ_ugﬁ,___hx_dxopa_beiano . beoause 1ts a vapor, If I investigated 8 stomach -
' | " and found wheat Jbread and oabbagg, ‘some of which was in that con= -
S ——rdition (Btate's’ Exhibit a) and approximately & drop and & half ox

35 two_drops—os—eembined hydroohlorlo aoid, the stomaoh beinz taken

during a pout mortem ‘on & subjeot tha¢ has been‘lnterred nine, or

.. - Q\q tnan "h“ o -' "
papg e vl W R
rig s~ 7")‘ ”‘“'ﬁ‘— —"\K\ ‘
’ .
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— or ten days, a gallon of the liquids of the body having been taken

:;out and & gallon of embalming fluid put in,it, and Ixtiadxfuxikmx

'if“I-fgrgheﬁ_tound the aoidity of tpé_atomaoh_to be 38 degrees
— and prgotiodlly no pepsin, and praofiﬁaily nothing in the lower

~intestine, the body having been embalmed with formaldehyde, it
would be impossible for me or any othér ohem;st or physiclen to

L.tell anything aﬁout the time it had been in the stomach, The acid-

| Lty of the stomach does not suffioes to show it, because it may have
been higher that that, There may have been ooneiderable free hy-
droohlorio aoid, and that may have disappeared after the body-had —

been embalmed or even before that, some of -1t will combine with

‘_ﬁhe walls of the body and some passes out. Not finding anything in
_;ﬁhe lower intestine would be of no value at all, because the ferw

- ments would be destroyed entirely,

» OROSS EXAMINATION, If I took the contents of an absolutely normal
C s o ’
— stomeoh and made a positive-test and found starch there, and there

‘was nothing to indioate that ahything was stopped up, and the in-
_testines eix feet below, Were absolutely olear, and nothing has

" moved out of the—ptomaoh,thatrould show me ﬁothing a8 to how far
‘digestion had breseod, for starch is found in the stomach from the .

begining of digestion until the last particle of bread has passed
out of the stomQOh and that may be three or four hours, Medioal

' men are able to éompile tables showing how long it takes to digest
oabbage anq QEQQrJﬁglggg_px_gggging,inrnproxeinTbut—ne%:ggg—starch,

- because proteins are the only subtancés whioh-oqmbinq with the hy-

: drochlorid acid and which are digested in-thq stomach, and that

~ “oan be done only within certain limits_énd\néé with mathematioal
" carteinty, If the starch digestion is not interrupted, maltose —

‘would be founf in the stomaoh, but if I made a test and found starch,
5 but no ma&toe§, I-c$;i& é#press no. opinion uniess the food had been _
well masfioategyugﬁd‘unless'I knew—how-soon after the food entered.
~the stomaoh that free hydroohlorlo~ao&é appeared, ‘because free

hydroohlorio aoid stops the staroh__iggaﬁign.ﬁEinﬁing~ataroh*and

e —
— — R

L -
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and no maltoeé wduld not necessarily mean that digestion had not .
;pggg_eseed very far, beoause free hydrooholoric aold may have ep-
'peared goon afber the- food entered the stomaoh and stopped staroh

digestion, In the svarage oase I would sayfthe starch hed not been

- in the’ stomaoh very long. In an ordinary normeyl stomaah you might
find maltose before the food reaches the. aiomanh,_eygn in the mouth, |
it -depends on mastlication, ;£ I did not find it in the mouth or
;stomaoh I oould not-say how long-digestion hed progresseds I wos

_-told that these samples (State's Exhibit G) were teken from & normal

atomach within—frum—40-t_‘60_ﬁfﬁﬁféi_afﬁ___fHE?*WEfé taken in it I

would answer that they might have been in the stomach 7 or 8 hours. .

When 1t is sald in the books that it takes 4 hours to digest oabbage
it means cabbage whioh has been well chewed, not cabbage of that

- kind, (Statets _ExhEIbit G) -

REDIRECT EXAMINATION. Cabbage, like this (stase's Exhibit G) oould
- " body
pass from the«whole.Before it could be told with any degree of

— certainty how long after eating a meal of bread and cabbage‘sa

degrees of hydrbcholorio ao0ild would be found numerous observatiohs

T

‘DR, THOMAS HANCOTK?,8worn for the defendent.

A doctor for 23 years. Engaged in hospital work 6 or 7 years,
Ny private
Have treated “about 14, 000 cases of surpery. Have examined theAp“rts

f———~/9£;%ee—M——Frank—and—fvund—ﬁ*fﬁIng abnormal, As far as my examination

_disolosed he is a normal man sextually. If a body is embalmed about

8 ‘or 10 or 13 hours after death, a gallon of the liquids of. the
' body removed a gallon of embalming fluid, containing 8% formalde~
_hyde 19 Injeoted, the body buried and & post mortem examination made——
at the end of 9 or 10 days,and the dootor finds back of the ear a '
,j:::?§f—whiohiopehed and which extends to the skull about an inch

and & half ling and finds on the inside of the skull no aoctual
'fbze@h_gf_the_Qkullg,but_a“glightﬁhgmmoragefunder the gkull ooxrres-

——rponding to the point where the blow had been delivered and there &s

B - R ey SMIE 2 SE R jesps
SN *.;?‘i* ;‘!w Y. EERR( N e b S T o~ i SR
. * Y R e
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no interference with the brain or any pressure on the brain, ne
doctor gould tell thet long efter death whether or not the wound

woild have produced unooneoiouenese, because the skull may be broken

and ooneiderable hemorage and depression ocour without any loss of

‘memory even., There is no oute;de physical indication of any sort
' £hat 4 man oould find that‘oen tell whether 1t produced unconscloug~
ness or not. If the body was found 8 or 10 or 18 hours after deahh
with that wound and some blood eppears to-have flowed out of the
wound that woudd bawad havé been inflioted before or after death,

b eeé—might—tiaﬁf326ﬁ~5 wound inflioted after dsath from one

%0 slx or eight or ten hours by gravity. If the wound waes made dur-

ing life by & sharp inatrument I would expect it,to bleeqaig-live '
body bleeds more then e. corpse, If under_the~above conditions only
24 vieual examination of the lunge wes made and'no congestion was

- foﬁnd, it oould not be stated with certainty whethhr.orlnot the
person dled from strangulations—If in sueh-ssubject I removed the
gtomach-and found -in-it wheat bread =nd cabbage partly digested
like that.(State's Exhibit @), and 33 degrees—of acidity in the

stomach and very little liquids or enything in th§§smaller intestine
‘and feces some 5. or 6 feet further down, and—if the stomach-was—te

from the body 9 days after death after 1t had been embalmed with a

preperation oontaining 8% formaldehyde,neither I nor anybody elge -
could glive an intelligent opinion of how long that cabbage and

wheat bread had been in the stomach before death. The digestion of
ca%be-hydr&%ee—%egine in the mouth. The more oabbage and wheah_bread
- are mastioated the more easlly 1t is digested. Oabbage chewed lihe

that (Ste.te'e Exhibit G) would teke longer to digest. It 1a liable

= S

to stay in the stomach 3,4 orgsﬁhours, and” longer 1f 1% is etopped

"up by the pyloris, and when food is not chewed thoroughly, 1t ceuses —

_irritation and constriction, and so the stomach would retain the

food longe:.-some times cabbage passes out of the body whole. Mo
~ ——— " dependable option could be given as to the time that cabbage had
————— 7 ~been—in the stomach from the_oonditions of aﬁtﬁtttx acldity or
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" lack of acidity,starch or the laok of starch,maltose or the lack

- of maltose, The_oonditioneuare,tpo-vaziable; A great many things

" retard digeation,'euoh'ee'exbitemeht; anger and gresf ., Formalde-

: hyde stops ell formehted pqeoeeses'of the pancreatioc juioea, and
.iafte;:e_body wes embalmed with 1t I would not. expeot to find the
pancreatic Juices. It also deetrofs the pepsin, so that 10 days
after death in the ocase of a body embalmed with formaldehyde no
acourate opinion oould be given ag to how long the cabbage (State's
_ Exhibit G) had been in | in the stomaoﬁ‘"EEEﬁ‘“ﬁﬁmaeh‘te—a‘iuw~&ﬁ%e
self, Cooked oabbage is more diffioult to digest than raw cabbage,.

I recently made te;tsawith—one;man“and_fonx_women with normanl
stomachs, giving them cabbage and whear bread, and removing it
- from the stomach a luttle later to determine how the contents of
the stomach looked, The first woman 88 23, (Defendant's Exhibit
88 A)_;gg_IZér bread and—eabbage, chewed it well and vomited it
60 minutes.later. She ate 1t at 13 o'olock-anproximately. It took |

her 9 mInuﬁes‘to chew it, None of them were supposed to-have eate
any unrng*Btnce—6~56—oie&ook that morning, but she had drunk some
ohocolate milk at 9.30, and that gives this specimen the chocoiate.

. brown color, The next one,(Defendant'a Exhibifléefﬁ)_has in it

the hot water'kND—THE ENTIRE—VOMIT—and-embalming fluld added to it,
- that 1s formaldehyde.—?hzs cabbage was not well chv'ed and looks

~

like it did before it was eaten. Snhe ate B minutes—afte 3
and it stayed in her stomach 45 minutes, The next one (Defendant's.
_Exhibit 88 D) was & man 35 \yeare old. He did not ohew his well,
He ate. it tn 5 minutes, I * took it from his sxgmagh_l_hgur_end_lsﬁ,
~—minutes later, It was not digested, This- nest- one (Defendant's
Exhibit 88 0) was a woman, aged 31, she chewed it well, and held
L 1t from 30 to 45 minutes. There geems to be something llke toma—_
toes in it whioh she ate at 6430 that morninge This Jzst one—
(Defandant' -Exhibit 88 E ) was woman, aged 3B, She ate cabbege
__" and bread? She did not chew Tt weil, and kept it 2 hours and 28 -

— —

¢ minutee. You oan aee cabbege in there. ‘No dependable opinion
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“; resulting»from the oondition of the contents of the stomaoh‘ir-'

- re@pective of aoidity or the other ohemioal qualitiegags to how

WTlong babbage and wheat bread were in the stomach can, gl ven where

. patticles like that (State's Exhibit G) are found, Where a young

~¥¥———f;~1&dy—1310r 14 years o0ld died; her body 1s embalmed aa-above dew

soribed, and a post mortem performed 9 or 10 days after death, and
the physician findsffﬁi_ §§I€HéI¢um‘detatohed from the wells of
" the vagina ln several places nothing being visible to the naked

—eye and_he_fakes seveia;ﬂparts of théfﬁaIITEr‘thé—vagfia—awa' zh¢les

examines them with-a-mioroscope—and discovers that the blood

| vessels are congested, that is, there has been & hemmorhege in a

number of-Instances the blood from those microscopio vessels get-

tine into tissues, the removal of the epithelium could be account-

. ed for by the fact that there has been & digitel examination the

day after death by inserting the fingers, but in that length of
time I would expect the eplithelium to shed off, Finding the

not
the vagina would,indiocate any violence done to the subjects in

: epithelium miseing in several plaoee or separated from the wall of .

1life, The condition of the bdood vessels above described I would

- expect to result from other causes than violence. The embalming

" might foroe the blood through the small cepillaries, If the sub-
jeot had:gﬁst_had_hex_menstxual_period and that had come back on

her at about the time of death—or before;—that-would—acoount fo

~ those distended blood vessels and hemorrhage; but even if violence

caused hhemlyou could not.tell how long before death that violence
,_whad been - inflicted, ot that it had been inflicted within from 5

_ .%o 15 minutes before death.~Death_ny_aﬁxangulaiion_mighi_hnxa=gn__

- effect on those blood vessels. If there was no more damage than

"what I have desoribed I would say certainly there was no violence

" on the youn woman,A bruise or disooloration -could be produced on

. the eyé or f&ce'anytime before the bdood ooagulated dtterly;whioh

- may be as long as 8 or. lo er 12 hours after-death, A blow on the

1 baok of the head @nuiisoolg__the_qye..D@atq.ogn be produced by &,
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hlow on the outaide ‘of the head by oonousaion without any appreoi-

- able. leiaon on the outside of the head. B v g s ;
| DR,WILIIS r. WESTMORELAMD, sworn for the defendant. "
DIRKGT mXAHINATION.A praotieing phyaician for twenty eight years,

g general praotioe and surgery. A profensor of surgery for twenty
yeara,and formerly president of the State Board of Health.If the
_ _"body of a girl between thirteen and fourteen years old was embalmed

4ﬁf7about ten hours aftexr deéth,after~taktng outgo géllon of fluid end

putting in & gallon of embalming f1uid,of whioh 8% is formaldehyde .
"-A_and_the.boag_is_huried_and»hine or ten dayg oftor,upon 8 pogt—mor—ih

-tem examination a eut an inoh and a half long outting through to

T T —_the skull in some pleces was found by the ear,and the skall Was.

. opened and on the_inside of the skull no aotual hreak of- the skull "
was found,but a little hemmorhage under the skull oorresoonding to’
this pointhwhquwthe_blow had bonn delivered and no pressure on tho iR

;m_ ~ - - brain waS»oaused} aﬁd'no.injury to the brain oooorred,it would be
| Z:iggossible to tell whether or not that would have produced uncoy- .

‘gciousness before death, vkull may be fractured without producing

—— — — ——unoonsciousness. eath may be prodﬁogﬁ by & blow on the head tha

——— leavesa very little outward signs. rrom looking at such a wound with-—

out any knowledge of the amount of blood lost,one could not tell

“Whether 1t was Inflloted before or after death.’One-could not tell’

from looking at a wound of ‘that Sort from whioh direétion it was

| tini‘liotetl_.(;[n-anawer to quéstion as to whether ba had any personal '

. feeling against r.Harris, witness ‘answored "no" but that he had pra-. .

- ',ferre&—eh&rges—with<btate Board of Hvalth charging Dr.Harr1~ 7 _-_i _

: T sy »:;_%,pgpiggsional diahonesiy+;l. a_blount su:taoe oan produce B wound

' ”that would look 1{ke & out., If in the csse of the same patient"

atomaoh was taken out_and_in_it_waa_iound_mhan+ hranﬂganﬁ
| f‘»Oabbage some of the oabbage looking. 11ke that+§tateis—ﬁxh1bit G).»;_

PO § ———

. and thixty two degrees of oombined hydroohlorio»aoid and auhatantiari'

1y nothing in the small 1ntest1ne and teoes some five feet away,
'1t would be i;posaible to form & reliable’ opinion that oabbage . _f

|

5 Sunac g hgew “'ﬁa;'@twew hatave dsesk. < Chgt dake o epr

SN her aata.\. at wuz«z otind by 1ook1né a’t‘ the Bhamacy: irtho. &ﬂ

e 1
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ten deys after'death. Many-things:retard digestion. Much depends

- upon the pértioulgp,qtomaoh,and'its.affinity for partioular foode,

. Theré is a oy&ie of acidity and in the prbgrees of digestion that

:inqredees, and'thea'iéter it goeé down, Food that is not thoroughly
emueifiéd will.remain in the stomach indefiﬁ&tely. dabbage 1like

- that (8tate's Exhibﬁt G) and wheat—bre&d"might remaln in the stomach
until the process of digeg}}on is ocomplete, which ordianrialy
would be from three and a half to four hours. They might pass

“——-_v‘~_thxough“hhelbody un-digested, A formaldehyde embelming -preperation

would destréy the\pancreatio Julces,and also the pepsin in the |

sfEﬁEUhT45iﬁ*pfobabti&%y—&af$hat—some;oi_ﬁhﬁ_hydroohlério aold end -

maltose fofund upoh an examination of the stomach in such a case

would in no way determine how long food has been in the stomach,
. If upon the post-mortem above.described,it was found that the
epithelium had beem so effected that it had been removed from the

wall of the wagina in several places,and upon & mieroscoplo test

of the wall of the vagina -it—was found fhat some of the emell blood
| vessels hhd qonéééted blood 1ﬁ them,these facts would not necessari-
_;_ilfy indicate violence of any kind during 1life, it being also
';_kggwn that that had been & digital examination by the physician

. Just after death and before embalming,and that the physioclian per-
froming the post-mortem héd removed the wall of the vagina with '

. his hand-and soiésors.\Any eﬁithelium can be very easlily stripped
after death, The digital examinationicdﬂiawhave striﬁped it.

— 8o could the removel for purposes—of -post—mertem exemination.

1t the subjéot had had & munstrueal period a day or two before death,

and she was founf in the aot of menstruating. at the time of-death
thia-weu%diaooount for the congested blood bessels,and it woul&wm
== aisu—maké'tﬁe-eplfﬁ ellum much easler to strip. Even xxth if an

opinion ocould be - -expressed as to violence Vefore death,it would
- . be 1mposeib1e to say that 2t ocoured from five_to fifteen minutes .
| before death. From tkn an examination of the private parts of

. Leq M, Fr&ak,he appears‘io be 8 perfoctt& nonmal men., A blaok eye .
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:could be inflioted after death. As long a8 the blood id not coagula-
ted, A lick on the baok.of the head oould produoe a black eyé,
. CROSS EXAMINATION, Thdée are sexual inverte who are absolutely

mormal in physiocal appearance, If_: had & subjeot where there was
a blow on the head, going practically %o thg_skﬁil, with no injury
- _to the brain, and the face was 1livid, the tongue hanging out, with
deep. indentation in the neck, the flesh pushed out of place, with
blue naile and lips, I would say that death was produced by strangw—
ulation, in the absence of further facts. A blow én the eye could

"produce & swollen condition after death, Even assuming that the

jdootor who went into the dterus and vagina with his fingers wae
very careful and did not rupture or injure the parts or cause
‘dilation, and if the mioroscopioal examination showed a dilation of
- the blocd vessels of the vagina,dlscoloration of the walls,and
-awelling of the parte, the menses could have brought about this
_{oondition,and it would not necesearily bs due to violence,

| Menstruation would not produoe7diaooloratiog_9xcept there would be

__ean incressed reddening on account of the inoreased amount of blood.

This change of color will be found wherever Epgthelium~waajin-thq—

uterus and in the vagina, It would produce swelling wherever the

 muaoous mgmbrané was, A dootor could not look at cabbgge in various
etages~b¥—digestieh_and venture an opinion as to how long it had A
been in & women's syomach. Dootors do not know, even epproximately

how soon aféer a stomaoh'reoeivea a oertain substance before hydro~

hit may be found earlierf‘DIgestion had no fixed-rule at all. The
) uau;i rule 1s the hydro-ochloric acid is found within a range of
__—;bout half hour, The time when bt beéina to déecénd depends upon

the oharaoter of the food in the etomaoh and as to how the glanda

are acting. : . _ ===

g _.BEQIREOT_EXAMINATION, The human tongue could not produce any sigune

~of violence in the vagina, Where therqﬁis_ajskgll wound an inoch and

™™g half long cutting through the little arterfea'iiké.théwwound

\}%4
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'deeoribed ‘above,it would bleed and 1f the body 1ay in one place .
30 or 40 minutes, there would be bleeding and if the body ie

Tpicked up and carried ahout 40 feet an¢ dropped at anpother place
T would expect to find biood there, Skull wounds bleed véry freely,
and there would be blood wherever the body was.
DTy Jo C, OLMOTEAD,Sworn for the defendant,
Practicing Physician for 36 years, Given the faots tha% e young
_2ady 13 or 14 years old died apnd 8 or 10 hours after death the

- body was embalmed with a preperation containing 8% Icrmalde#&de,
- and the body ia pxhumed at the end of 9 or 10 days, and e posts
mdrtem examination shows a wound on the left eide of the back of
* the head about and inch and a half long, with outs through to the
~ ekull, ‘but no actual fracture to the skull. but a hemorrhage under
tﬁe_skull corresponding to the point where the blow was delivered,

: o .. mob
with no injury to the brain,it would kmximpkssikhs not be possible

for a physioclan to determine whether or not that wound produced —
unconsciousness before death, Such a wound ocould have been made
within a short while after death, It is imposeible to tell from

the mere faot of discoloration whether an eye was blackened before

or after death., If the_gggt-mprtem nade on the same pubject 9 or
10 days after &eath‘showed uporiilen examination of the contents of
the etomach 2 mixture of wheat’ bread and ocabbage like this (Stateas
 Exhibit G), 1% bein possible to distinguish e cabbage leaf, and 33
degrees of aoidity, 1t would not be poesible to determine from
" these facts or any other chemical faots that might be found there

‘how long that had been in the stomech with eny degree of acouracy,
_ 1t is imposeible to tell when hydro-chloric acid begins to be
seoreted in.a glven oase. The hydro—ohlorio aoid fﬁllowg a curve,
as a rule it ordinarily begins slowly until it reaches a certain
- point and then gradually goes off acoording?y to the charscter af
"the food_ahd the amount in fhe.stomaoh;=ﬂfter death free hydro-

~ chloric acld and pepsin do not remain in such & state in the

stomach that you 1 could tell 9 days afterward the exact time of
~ death. The hydro—ohlorio acid disappears -after death, and neither
| ' 0 u;§1't;;;ﬂ;=ﬂmaw$
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| fitinor the pepsin would be prebent'in-any;degree 9 or 10 days

—-8fter death. Embelming£inid—destroys the panoreatio juioes 80

“ that it would be tmpossible to find them, Babbage like that
I(State(aExhibitbG ) 1ie 1iable %o —obatruot thg_opening of the pyloris,
—and to delay digeation, Fooq'of¥that c¢haracter might remein in —~

. the stomach undigested for 10 or 13 hours irrespeotive of the acid
- found there, If shortly after death a doctor makes a'digitélhand
'-r:visual*Gxaminatioquffthe vegina, opening the walls of the vagina

- ®with his hand, and—finds mo signs'of;VIolenqe'and‘then‘gzbr“lo ===

days after death & post mortem examination shows the epithelium
“detatched from the walls of the vagina in a number of places,and

8 microscops shows on parts of the vagine removed from the body

-~ that the blood vessels are congested, this may be due to -menstrua-
- tion or the natural grévitation of bdood to those parts and is
_not necessarily 1ndioative of violence, Manipulation of the mem-

_brane would acoount for the displacing of the epithelium. ‘The use

~ of embalming fluid would make & diagnosis of violence utterly un-

'reliable. Strengulation might-result in s distension of the blood

-vessela, The entlire pelvic vessels are always more or less oongest-;_

_ed during_héﬁstruation. No one cogld make a digital.examindtiongof'
the vagine of a corpse withoﬁt;d£$turbing the epithelium, It would

_be impossible for a dootox.finding those conditions #n the vagind
by means of a ﬁiprogobﬁe 9 ox 10 days after death to tell that

" that violence had been inflioted from 5 to 15 minutes befors death, - _

GROSS EXAMINA!ION, There are medical tables showing that wheat

- bread digeste in about 3 1/3 hours end ocabbage imabout 4 1/3 houra.l

1t cabbage cooked in the»eame“way agd bolted—down in the samw way.

_is taken from the stomach of a living person within 30 or 50

- “"minutes after having been eaten and is found in a similar oondition.

to that of cabbage taken from the dead person's stomach loFays
: after death, that would not neoesaarily mean that the latter oabbage o

MR had ‘been inthe stomaoh an fqual length of time,

—-'\.WQW
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DR, ¥, Sl,KENDRIOK.Sworn for the defendan;i
ve
1 have been a practiocing physioian for. thirtxnyearn. I was

Dean ‘of the Atlante Medical 00110ge. I gavo Dre Harris his fire®
"position there. If a young lady between thirteen and fourteen
years of age died and a post mortem examination was made within

‘eight or ten hours after death by a physiolan who makes a digital

and visual examinatlon to det‘fﬁIﬁ"whether there &8 any violenoe

'to the vagina or not, and ingerts his fgpger{ for the pg;pose of

’hgciding;>and'the body is embalmed, and after nine days it is dis-

interred and another post mortem performed and the physiclan per-

forming the post mortem takes a half dozen strips and sees nothihg

with his naked eye by way of oongesfion, but by the use od a mioro-

soope finds that some of the epithelium is stripped from the wall
-of the vagina, I don't think that the finding of the epithlium

‘atripped- from the wall would indicate anything unusuael, I don't
.think that would-indlcate any act of violence, A females menstrual
periods brihgs about congestion and hemorrhages of the blood vessels
every time, Thg congestion gradually subsides within two or three

days. That would not be any indication of violence, nor could you

e

tell how long before death the violence had been in flicted., If a
-young lady had a wound on the back of the head about an inch and a

‘hald long ocutting %o the skull and the skull was open and a small

“hemorrhage was found,—that

‘and the brain itself was not-injured, I am postive that no men '
iexamining the body nine or ten days after cEmiRxNEXEXERFLXEXREXNEY
uii;liitIIXIhlthnix:hlthll:'death could have anyi§§'of-telling

whether that wound would produce unoonsoiousnesa or not, It would

be a pure conjecture if he saild anything on that subject. Skulls

are sometimes fractures with -out unconsciousness, gaoh etomach is

—,d law 1tseif.‘1t 1s a kunown fao¥ that some stdmaché will digest

”difforont—substanoeo quioker than othora. I don't think there is
an oxpori An the world _nho_oould_foxm any definate idesa by either

_‘-ql;r‘r—aii 1 'o—s e -
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, ohémioal-aualysia of the liguids of the gtomach or by the oonditiom

of the cabbage lodged in the stomach a8 to how long it had been 1n

the gtomach, o .
- CROSS EXAMINATION;“I'am_ndt”a‘Epeoialist of the stomach, but I am

£ and have been tRoching diseases of the stomach and all these _onses
. come under my juiiid%bfibn.<br;ziEEtmoreiand is a surgeon, not &
stomach speoialist, Dr, Hancock is not a stomach_specialist. If

you find sterch granules in the stomaoh ungwgested and cabbage un=

digested and thirty—two degrees of hydrooholorio acld in the Stodabh"rm'

l and no dextrose and no malbose, the small 1ntestinés for six feeb

_abgolutley empty, the sides and glands'of the gtomach all normal- ,

I would not have an opinion as to how long that cabbage was in the

stomach for the reason that aach case will order 1tself, Yes,there

are certain general principles de2ling with these-matters,
Hydrocholoric aoid‘appears early during digeetion and in small

— —

qaanitydd, and goes up, The main thinge in the stomach are pepsin

B and hydrooholorio aocid, As sogn as & plece of cabbage or bread
‘gets into the stomaoh the yydrooholorio acld begins to atteock it

&nd 'orke until it Q 0-: 840 Zhale ;:v-.-ee Slefaae,

—_—

atomaoh and thereafter/%he hydrocholoric acid descends, I have
made no effort whategﬁr to find out how rapidly hydrocholoric
‘acid descends and gscends, I should think though that whenever -

‘you f£ind no hydrqghglnrio acld the process of digestion id ended -
——and -that-1f yop find undigee%ed things in the stonmach and hydroohol-,.

orel aoid in a ‘small degree that the process of digestion hed not
finished. That's ‘the general rule, That does not apply in all
_cases_ 'For snstance, I can't digest cabbage at all, It will put

me»in'bad. Each stomach is a'law unto itself, 30'far»as digestion

goes any statement to the oon&rary_ie_inoorreot. There are corw

tain basic laws that apply to most/peoplo. I haven't read a work ~

T

on—dtgestion 1n ton years, If there be. four-ddfferent atages of
. digeation, I think 1t woula be 1mpoeeible for an. oxpert—to tell

R P L ey,
* a

gig T B T s R ".‘.‘g;’.é__“
W e w AL S TRLTRETT T e 0




visit: www.LeoFrank.org

« T

<

_ by an.examination what stage of digestion certain things were in,

" 'There are @o many exceptions to the rule, As to whether the cabbage

f hed been digeited_nz_ngji_ii_ﬁhgle pleces of;eabbage were there I
could tell, bgs 1f you ocould not find the oabbage either with the

naked eye or the mioresoope. I wnuld pay that 1t had been digested.

I don't know how long 1t takes an ordinary stomaoh to digest tur~

nipe. If o 13 year 0ld ohild ate-cabbege—eand-beesd onSaturday and

_ her body was found that night about three o'clock, with the tongue |

'j out,deep 1ndentet1oni‘iﬁ“fné—nevk;—u—nmaii-fiow—of—b&eed—%reu :
. wound in the back of the head,i;'disoolor of blood o6ver her pantlets,

one of the drawers legs torn, the stogking_suppor}er torn loose,

rigor mortis had set in since 16 to 30 hours, all blood had settled
down in that part where gravity had taken it aoeording‘tc"the-way_ ==
‘the body was lying and the small testines was olear aix feet below

‘the stomach, the stomach was normed, and there was no mucous and
- every indication was that the digestion was progressing favorably
_'and this cabbage was found with the naked eye in the stomach and

uanmlstakeabls evidences of undigested_sraroh granulee and thirty

WO CQOR e300 C elejolepye O a0 . By B DN L0851V g N0 NmMal

living in my judgement could . say how long that cabbage had been in

. the stomach, If Mary Phagan was alarmed concerning her surroundings,

. or knew that‘eertatn‘fﬁﬁts‘were _upon her,'digestion then and there

ibuld_haxe_almgsj been ocompletely arrested. If ghe 11ved eix or

.~ elight hours after this alarm, I say that no digestion could have o

oontinued up to«-the_time of her dsath.Any kind of mental or phy—

- giocal excitement weuld'ldrgelj arreetIdigestion,probabl#ioempletely, 2
_ 1 ocould. tell by lopkiggiiﬁto the stomaoh.thatndaj buﬁiif’pxqmined |

that ten days afterwards, and found the cabbage in that state and

I hed said that death or excitement. had arrested 1te digestion I

would consider that I had stated one of the greatest absurdities of _

" the day. I don't believe it s possible to tell & thing bn the world
of the contents of the stomach od a person that had been dead six

= or eight or ten days. Yes, that looks like vabbage{States ExhibitG)
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fREDIREGT EXAMINATION, Thet cabbage dosen't look (State's Exbidit G)

“as 1£1% had- been ohowed at all. COabbage ohewed that way would be

herd to digest.
JOHN ASBHLEY JGNES Sworn for the defendant;
I have known Mrofrank about a yoar and oighteen ‘months? His
generel ocharaocter id good,
cnoss EXAMINATION, I em resident agent for the New Yourk Lifo

Ineuranoe oompany. I don't know any of the girls gp the penoil

_____‘_‘__"f3°t°T7*—T—havd“nevsr—hear&—any*taik—of—ﬁr~—?rank43—pra-

.relations with the girls down—theres Mrs frank hes o policy of
_ineurance with us, it is our oustom to seek a very thorough report
on the moral hagard on all riskd, The'report on him-shoewed up first
‘olass, phyeically as well as morally, I went to him in January 1913,
and txied—$o—wxiteghim—additienal—%nsuranee end on April 8th,I

-went to the factory to take his application, where I met him and

- his wife, After a thoroughexeminetien—ef himbyeur—physician—eand

a very satisfactory report,covering his moral rgputatioh,we issued

rpp—

‘him e standard polioy, I have never heard of‘Mr.Erénk goipg out to

—_Druld Hills and being caught there, but it was the bUsiness of Our-

not
inspector to find out that and he certainly would have issued such

e policy 1if he had_iouni—it—out. Two or three of us in the offioce
eigned~&—%engf}e%%ef—to—tha4Grdn&—iury—tn*the—tnteras$fa¥:%us$%€ei
~_Mr. Robert L Cooney, Mr. Hollinqaworth, xggglark and Myself signed

4

it. We decided this was & matéer of p!rseoution. I think Mr, Cooney.

started 1t,"No I have never llll heard of Mr, Frank's kiseing girls

- and playing with thelr nipples on their breasts, I have never known

_Mz..Blaokeﬁook.llgneven_heaxd—tha$~Mr. Frank would *a&k—ia%o—%he—

_anaaaing room when‘the girle were dressin ,, nor that he tried to
___pnm_his—arms—apeund Miss Myrtis Cato and tried to shut the door on

-

;hchex—geiagﬁin—$he dressing room with Lula MoDonald and Bachael -~

K:LPrator, nor that Miss Mrs. Pearl Darlason about five years ago’threw

a monkey wrenoh -a¥ him when he.nxlght—put’HiE hand on her and held

- money in. one handz I have never seen.any nude piotures hanging in

L)
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-his office,although I have been there a number of times, I have
_never heard that he smiled and wibked at young girls,
~— —REDIRECT £Re%8 EXAMINATION. 'This 48 the letter I wrote to the Grand
7 Jurys Mr.W.D,Beatty, Atlanta,Ge, My Dear Sir: Without having the

élightest intention of intérferinénin any waiiin matters which do

not concern me, I believe the 1nterest which any good oitizen has

in impartial justice warrants my saying that the business men to
- whom I have talked, commend very strongly the attitudeof - bhe—Grand~
V/ “‘Juxy in 1ts disposition to at 1east investigate the merits of the

“situation a8 regards“tha‘nugro—eoniey—in—thegprasan&,matter"whioh
has interested the City of Atlanta so much that it is not necessary

to desoribe 1t,and I sincerely Jope that the Grand Jury will go
« 1into the mattexr exhaustively, knowing from the charaoter of se¢@xal
“ of ite members with ¥hom I‘am'aoquainted that,to the best of their
ability, the—right thing will be done," |

— T~

~ Dr_LERO} LEROY w, CHILDS SWORN far the defendaﬁf.

| I am-a-surgeon., If a person dies and the body found three
o'olock in the morning, rigor mortis not quite ocomplete, embalmed
~ the nexy day about ten o'olook, the body'disinterred‘ntne—days -

. T later énd a post mortem*madc;—andua:woundfiéj?pund—pn the—baok-of

the head behind the ear, almost two and a quarter inches long

- going through the skull, there was perhaps a drop of blood under .

;Vthe wound, no pressure on the brain, no fraoture of the skull, it
would he.impdasiﬁle to determine ‘absolutely at that time whether_

" or mot that .wound produoed tn.otooiousnees. You migh% hazard a
guoss. The presence of the blood on the aknll would have no effeot ]

1% 1%t the force that produced the drop of blood that is material , .

It would be purely a guess to msay whether that produoed unoonsoious~
neas or not. The wound would bleed 1f inflicted within an hour

h aftér death é\& would have the same appé%anoe as 1f infliocted juat

. boforo death, With such a wound it would be a gueee‘fbr a dootor™
to say whother 1t wa.e inflioted 3ust 1mmed1at§Iy'before &ea%h, or

T
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"within an hour or two after—duath. Such a wound could be affliotod
and a person remain perfeotly unocongolioud, Fractured skull does
‘not neoesaarily produce unoonaoiousne?si Babbage is a ocatbohydrate.
It is oonaidered the hardest food to digest among oarbohydrates,

"becauss it has 8o much oellulose,whioh is woody fibre, The older

theﬂgabﬁigd“is the more oellulose 1% has:_ Oabbage gets its diges~

‘tion in the mouth, That cabbage (State's EXhibit G ) has not been

maefioated thoroughly. They have been swollowed almost whole, Raw
~oabbage is easier digested than ocooked cabbage. Cooked oabbage is
.;the most indigestible form of it. It is the ptyaline 1ﬁ the saliva
.that acts on the oabbage 1n~tbe~mouth.—1t.aots-dn the oarboh&drate—-

= part-—of the babbage; The oaibohydrate digestion ceases after it

leaves the mouth until it reaches the small intestines. The only
""%Hiné the stomech does. 8. the ohurning_movement by muscular aotion ,
As soon as gastric julce of—the stomach strikes the cabbage 1%
" neutralizes the ptyalin and renders 1t inactive, It stops any
further digestion of the carbohydrate, The balance of the digestion

of the oabbége takes place in the small intestines by the panoreatioc
Juloes, The shortest time for boiled- oabbage to pass into the small

intestines is four and a half houra after it is eaten, The stomach

—does not digest cabbage, A persom may swallow cabbage it will

~out of him hhple completely undigeeﬁed, and it will appear less .
. changed that that—appears,(State's Exhibit-df);Phsyohic—iailusncosz
—will retard digestion asAexoitement,'fear,anger,also physical or |
- mental exeroise. Substances may*EE_inEﬁé’stdﬁéﬁﬁcgiité o while

~and show very li*tle.evidences'ofVdigestion.<anh stomach-hes 1te --— -
_—own perouilaritiee. If a humen body 1s disinterred at the end of
T .Q_.nino dayse end the atomach is taken out .and among the contents you .
' - ‘£ind cabbage like that (skate's Exhibit G ) and fragments of wheat
" “bread elightly digested, you could not by looking a% the oabbage
-amard~an'0ptnton—ﬁ3-fo-how-iong*bafore—déath-that had been taken -
————“——into the stomach I don't think it 1s possible to state within &

~ period of hours: hon_long:that oabbage had been in the stomach,

< -
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——1I have seeh-oabbage less changed than that oabbage you exhiblted $o
e (State's Exhibit G) that has remained in the stomaoh.la hours,

Bread and cabbage Would not begin to pe.a'a “out of the stomach until

3 1/3 to three hours, A blow on the back of the head colld blacken
. the eye, IT would be perfeotlf bbesible for the epithelium of ?gp.,"
‘vagina to be ruptured by the fingers in making a digital examinaw
tion it would br more liable to rupture it ten hours after this '
R - than immediately before--this. .Deoompoeitionfdestroys—the”9pithe-
E- - 1ium, It/Is:very delicate membrane. Décompositioh developes very
~rapidly on augh'epitﬁslium. In casesof death by strangulation all

- the muocous membranesnthrodghout the body are congested by blood,

It is not unusual to find those blood vessels congested whéhe deat

"is by strangulation., In such mames & case I would expect to.find

“oongestion in the vagina, especially if the persom had just had her
mbnthly-periods. Menses may be brought baok by excltement. Violenoe'
would not be neoe"sary—to—prcduve the conditions of oongestion of
the blood veseels that you have stated. The digital examination
would be itfitzlit sufficient violence to produce the ochang-s in
the epithelium that you have ‘stated, The congestion of the blood

eﬂBUiH"UUUTd_bE’EﬁtiTE12_‘3oogu_tﬁg Tor by natural ocanses, of from

‘death by strangulation. If. the epithelium stripped in some places

:and the blood vessels are found bongqptéd_ygggp_the micriscops,

— —there 18 no-possible way to determing if violence had caused it
__:inst;ad_of natural causes, unless thére'ia-a-sign of bacterial-
iinflamatian. It_ﬁouldiba_impnséible to tell how long violence was
infliocted before death,‘whe re the body iS“interréd nine days after
fdeath ——f—cvuid'nvt—hazard‘a‘guess“Ithin two days of the time. I
“think I might in two weeks, -
pCROSS'EXAMINATION. The amount of digestion in the mouth depends oﬁ
theammmnﬁrtd—mﬁsttnation.in ‘the- mouth, If the “food 1d "bolted thewe
-ia—no—digestion. ‘I am not familiar with Dr. Crittendon' 5. table,. If.

'ff‘“i — “he ‘skkias states that boiled oabbage is easy to digegt_gs THEW oabbgggi

~"he is at 1ssue with the. generally acocepted authorities. Normal
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Tfatomaohé have certain 1dios&norécies. In normal stomachs le sup~-
poeedfto go along certain stipulated rules. You find free hydro-

- oholorio acid in any stomach that has food at any stage of diges=-

. tion, As to whetdher_you could ever find freéfhydrooholorio acld o

in the stomach immediately after taking Ewald's test break“ast, =
~would depend entirely on the atate of the glands, and-how long -
previous digestion had been in the stomaoh. As to the total aclidit

“ina stomaoh after such &a. test that is for & laboratory man,

__,f.liwyon take cabbage out of a stomach 1igg_§pgt_(8tgtefe Exhibit G)

the size of the stomach is normal, no obstruction to the flow of

the stomach, and you.find hydrocholorioc acid combined to about 32

degroes,:ho-free hydrocholorioc aocld that the starch of the wheat

bread is slightly digested, and the state of the starch oorresponQ
f des exaotly to the state of the cabbage, I don't think you could |
—tell inside of two hours or an hour and a half as to how long

in a . :
these things have been_ normal - stomach, I have taken cabbage from

A
a stomach by forced emesls twelve hours afterward anditdid not:
——ahow-a8 much digestion as this cabbage (State's Exhibit G ),

. The patient had a normal stomach, but the cabbage produced -indi-

—gestion, That 1s the only experiment I have ever made with oabbage.
If the little girl was found 16 to 30 hours after she was murdered,
~ and there 1s a wound on the baock of the head, with a amell tlood
olot nﬁpe days after the thing happened,and 16 to 3g hours after

" her death the blood underneath the hair is still moist and thers
is a deep_ingz;tion 1n.the neck, showing where a obrd had been

put around-the throat and the fongue is out and the face livid— - -
- and the nails blue and the 1lips blue and en injury to the wind |

';pipe, I would say that-the blowon the headl did not cause death,
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- I am @ resident of Brookiyn, N.¥. I have known Leo Frank °
about 15 years. I knew 'him four years at Pratt Inetitute, whioh

. 'we both attendeds . I also knew him after he returned from COrnel.‘L

"Univeraity. His general character is goods

'PHII.IP' NASH , Sworn for the defendant.
I live in Ridgewood, NeJ» I am connected with the N.Ye
Telephone Company,-in New York-Gity, I knew Leo Frank four yeas. __

- at Pratt Instituto. I was in his class. His general characw - —

| ter iu good, '_,___,__b‘—/-—,""‘_
RICHARD A WRIGHT, Sworn for the defendar_lt.

I live in Brooklyn, N.¥o I om a consulting engineer,with
offices in New York city. I w Leo Frank four years at‘-Pratt

, Institute. I_ also knew him three years at Cornell. His generw~ -

- al character—is goods ' ) o _
| HARRY LEWIS, Bworn'—for the defendant. T
"I live in BroW an aiawyer. I was formerly
-, Assistant Distrd ct Attorney of brooklyn. - I'have known Leo Frank.

about twelve years, I have been a neighbor of his until he

came o uth, His general vharaotoxj is goode : e ot =
7 HRRBERT LASHER, Sworn for the defendant. )
~I live in New ¥ork State, I menage my father's estatess I
knew Leo lrra.nkﬁt cornell University, during the years 1903,4,5,
6, I was in his olass, and wé'roomed together. for two years. H¥
" His general character was very good.

CROSS EXAHINATION He 'mToTamTlth the Tinest class of stu-

dents at the university, I kept up & corespondence with him a
oouple of years a,fter he left—eemell.
' J'Ol-m '. 100D, Sworn for the defendant.
I reside in Pitte‘burg. I am Auiutant purchasing agent for
the Crucible Bteel Co. I attended Gornell University with Leo
i ‘I‘rank‘.AI knew him for- yearl drung the time I was in College, I

an the life trea-urer of our cla,u. "His gonerai chariot_er wiu

good«
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PROF, Co D, ALEERT , Sworn for the defendant.- |
I am proresm—of—mwhine designs in Cornell Univeraity.

I have held theat ohair for nve yvears., I knew Leo M, Frank for
two years while he attended the university. At that time I was

.‘Instructor in mechanical laboratory, and as luoh I came in oonta.ot
‘with him@ His characﬂar was very good. |
PROF, J. K, VANDHI{OF, 8worn for the defendant. -

I am foreman of the foundry at Cornell University. I knew

Leo Frank for two years when he att’n&ed the university. Bis char» _ _

acter was goods
CROSS EZANINATION. I have been in Cornell 25 years. As to what

' caused me to teke any special notise of Leo F_rank'I came in contact

With him every alternate day while he was there, I know the charac-
~teristics of the-boys very well., No, I cannot tell what Frank did

_ when he was not in the class room,
Ve TMIGSHABER, Sworn for the defendant.

- l—live in Atlanta. I have known Leo :B'rank for about three
years. His general character is €£00d.

CROSS EXAMINATION . I 4id not come in contact with him frequently,

X mm%ﬁhe:ﬂeﬁmm « Frank is also,

I met him once & month there, I don't know how 1ong he has been on

the board,I have met him thers probably twice. He also came quito

i frequently to the Orphans Home with his uncle ,_'bai'orihg\was Qleot-
ed to the boards I dia not. come in contact with him eocially.
B l(. ¥, GOLDSTEIN , Sworn for the derenda.nt.
. Ipraotio 2y ] antg Rave—Iimom—Lee

three and a Palf years.s His character is very good.
GROBS—EMEMTION—'e—used—to—live—on—the—same Btreet together—x——

would see him nearly every day. 1 would see him at the PrOgress

Club & rew times every month, ‘During the last two~ years, he was tl:e
_nnxt ranking ofﬂoer to me 1n the Lodge.

~ 'DR, DAVID m‘ J’ewish Rabbi, and R, A, SONN, Superw

- 1ntendent of the Hebrew Orphans Home , b&ing—mnn—zer the defend-
| ant, testifted—that-they had known Leo Frank very well ever sinoe _
~;_»he ce.me ta;u,ve in %lg?‘-*" *ggwthat him Aw..ater mu enm!o - S

w - A
"“1"1“”‘4 Y. At ‘. WP T —*—-r"“s v»\»- Pty e S *"‘“"’“‘Wiit\v

L

-




—ARTHUR HEYNAN , _'Sf%'ror the defendant.
X Practiced law about nineteen years in Atlanta. I have
.known Lso Frank -for-thre yearse generel—cnaracter
_1s goods. -
"’"’ﬁbss EKAMINATION o 1 have heen—wi—th him seven or eight timeg

in three years. I have been wi-t,h him alone,l suppose, five or

six times, probably for 15 or 20 minutes at a time, 1 ‘have nev=-

er"heardﬂa.ny reference made to his relation with the girls in

s

. the-factory.
‘Wﬂmmworn for the defendant.
I keep- afygtr&_iggﬁoule—tn"tme citye I have known Mr,
Frenk mors ‘than three years. He and his wife boarded with me

for seven monthe. His character is godd. L

MRS, ADOLPH MONTAG, Sworh for the defendant.
I am a sister of Mr, Sig Montag. I have known Mr, Frank

five years, Hia character is very goode
CROSS EXAMINATION. I Have heard of hie character through the =
‘ladies he has lived with, Mrs Meyers has told me how nice he— —

_always was to her. 'Hy hugsband has always spoken well of him, I

“have hea.rdagreat may eole gpenk well of him, I heard his un=

cle speak well of him. My huabana has told me'what—a—f:tne,—mﬁr_—

1igent gentleman he was,
IRS Js 0. PARMELEE , Bworn for the defendant.
—My husband is a stockholder in the National Pencil: Company

Mr Frank's genera.l character 1s very good;

"_ CROSS RXAMINATION , I}ﬁwe seon Nr.Frank-at the Jail twice, 1
_have only come in contaot with ‘him once at the factory, I am a

" member or the- Board of Bheltering Arm, and I have heard a great

T deal of Mr, Frank in matters of char:lty and in a social way. 1
---have heard di:rferent people speak of him, a great many peoplea s
-1 have heard the I.:l.eberman-, the l[ontags, “the Hae.see, Mrs Bauer,
l[r. Pe.rmele and. the employees at the fa.otory speak of him,
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l[ISB IDA HAYS, Sworn for the defendant. |
_I work at the pencil factory én the fouw th floors I have
knom-m'..l‘ra.nk for two yeara. Hisv general ocharacter is goods I
have known Oonley for two yearé. His—gemnal_character for truth |
..and veracity 1. bad.\I would not beliove him on oath,
CROSS MNATImey borrowed money and promised to pay it

back, but he didn?t do it. We would get it after awhile, He tr ed

to0 borrow money from me, but I refused to let him have it. |
- MISS BULA MAY FLOWERS, Sworn for the defendant.

~ I work on the seécond Tloor of the pencil factory. I have

known Mr,Brank for three years. His general character is goods I
~ have known Conley for two years. His general character for truth

and veracity is bad. -

CROSS HIEIHATION._ N His Jae%rew&ng—me&e%&nd not paying it back
"”:I.a one thing. He has promised and he has never paid back anything

he has ever borrowed from me. I had Mr.Gantt take it out of his

~_envelope. I have never met Mr.Frank anywhere for any immoral

. purpose. - , -

MISS -OPIE DICKSON, Sworn for the defendant. I

Prank's general character is goods I have never met Mr.l‘rank '
for any immoral purposes I have known Jim Cénley ever since IX
‘have been at the factory. His general character for truth and ves -
racity is bad. I wouldnot believe him on.oaths
_ OROSS EXAMINATION, I know Mr.Darley and Mr.Wade Campbell, I don't
;rememberir I wa.s with them on the ni.ght—or ApﬁI 26, X ﬂon‘tﬂ'en _

~ L]

mnhenxhera I re I was, : e

MRS, EUMA CTARK FREEMA m Sworn for the defendants

I have worked at the: peno:ll factory over tour years. Mrg

Frank'l general oharag\}:er_in_good. I am a married woman, I have
knovm Conle J eyer since he ‘has been at the_iaotory. His general

- oha.raotor for” truth and veracity is bad., I would not believe him

on oath. : ' L

4 CROSS mﬂhﬁDN-—J—h‘ave nevor]earﬁny luggo-tion of any
wrongdqing on the part ot llr.;ﬂ‘rank, oither :I.n or out of the ra.oto- 5

M)S r
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, ry. I waa torelady at the faotory for about throe years,
_MISH 3ARAH BAHNnS Sworn for the defendant ,

. I worked at the»pencil_taetory over four years. His oharaoter'
;; is good. L hdave never heard anything had He has8 been the best of men.

CHOSb mmAMIHAEION. Tio one hes telked to me about what 1 wes going

to swear. l-have told Hr,Arnold what 1 have told liere, 1 never
went with Hr. Frank for‘any immorel purpose anywhere,
| MIS3 IRSNE JACKSON, sworn for the defendang, . .

Sl worked at the penuil Taoctory for three years. 50 far as 1

‘%now mr;zrankFS"oharaoter wag” very*weli,ﬂi_donﬂt~knew—any%h1ng Py

shout him.. He never said enything to me. 1 have never met r,

krank at any time for any immorel purpose, //////
"CROSS EXANINALION, I am the daughter of County-¥oliceman Jasksens——

I never heard the girls say anything ab him,except that they

-.» and L were undressi: -in—the—dressing room oncé When Mr Jrank
- eame in'the//oer. He Iooked,turned around and walked out ‘He—just

came t,/fhe door pushed 1t~0pen he smiled or maile some kind of

«a@e. nisévrayII‘IG“HaH_her”%op “dress off and had her old dress 1n
her hand to put it on. I told mr .Darley L would not quit unless :

ny father made me,and he said. 11 the girls will siiok to Brank

they won't lose anything.l heard some remarks two or three timrs
abouf hr.Frank going in the dreseing room on different occaslions,

bat I- don't remember anything about 1t,The eeoond time L heara of |

his going 1n-theudreasing~room-waa when my Sister wasrlaylng down,

thero. bhe had her feet on a stool._bhe was dreBSed. 1 was in there

Y S

’VW at ~the- time. He juat walkea in,end turned and walked out. mr.rrank

walked in the dreasing room on iss. Nemie Kitchena,whan 1 wes’ in

there, He naver sai&'&nything thn thrae times he.walkeﬁ in when I

e ey

-:ﬂf~»—~—-H—wusftherp.‘Tﬁf —dressing room hes & mirror and a few lookers for
' . ‘the foreladiea. That's the-enly thing that. &1 have ever seen Hr, -

Frank do,gd in the dreasing room anﬁ_stare at the girls. 1 haves

_»»259' “heard”thém speak oi other timoa when I was not t
R~ 4 P - s de T M i ""‘"‘§ o) - \"
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A r_.' RED;R&QT gggggxg_lgn. My father made me quit, oiter the mdrdor.Thene
- NS LA Qlu'e..- o’/indomt in the dress:lng room Opening on Forsyth at. I 0
I B nk_thaxa_hadfhoﬂn_aomawoomplaintaae£—thongirls 21irting through,l
thoso winqggg;;;_hgzofhonrd of dome of the girls'flirting~throngh} i
the windows. Tne orders were againéf the girls flirt;ngutn;gpgnﬁ |

 the windows. Hr.rrank never oame into the room at all, he pﬁéhed
- the -door-open and Just looked, i.y sister and'I were both dressed
_when Yr.Erank looked in the “door. Tho othor time that he came-in -

I was iixing to put on ny. sineat dress. I-was-net undressed,-
REOROSS EXAHENATION I don't Tnow 11 1f Mr Frank knew the girls vere

in there befora he 0pened the door or not.It was the usual hour

) —_Tor them to be -in there. He could ha#e seen the girls register

| from—the—outer offioce, but-not- from the inmer office, I have never
___:heard any talk about lir.Frank going around and putting his hands
.Tnon the girls, I hove.never"heard'ot his going out with any of.the- |
_ | ~ girls. My-sister quit at the factoryiberore Christmas. I ‘have nev-
,fff—.f~.w  er flirted with anybody out of the window. I have hesrd thek say -

| they dian't want the girls to fiirt around the faoioxy1—4—have——————

heard Mr, ¥rank say that/Miss MoClellan,after she told him that she

T~ T knew aowe 6 the GIFLS flirting. 'hjoy
MISS BESbIE FLEHING. bworn.for the detendant.

I worked as stenographer at Hr.FraLk'a office,from April 1911,
ta December,1911, Nr.Frank's oharaoter was unulually goods

'CROSS dXAMINATIQN.I—am Juat talkimg about my personal relations }

f Wwith him. I have never seen him do anything wrong there in the fac-

tory. He never made any advanoes to me or anyone else. I worked

‘ right in- the’ ‘same. office with him. The fOreladies came to ‘the office

'7~%”"_"7-}yf the other girls did_nnt very moh, I neverﬁﬂid see any &11rt1ng. ,
_*_f”*"__ never heard about any. Mr.rramk worked on his tinanoial sheetain i

'_;%;;;‘”"“”“tﬁa afternoona,he didn't have time baturday norning, I didn't shy
: )_there very. often on Saturday afternoons,but I knew that he didn't '
- have time to do 1t Saturday morning..I daw -him on Saturdsys during -
I' the mornings meking out the financial sheet., ©he girls work by the
“hour and plece work. She has a right to 80 in there when sho ¥
'3 wants to dreas to go out. L
: % HISS H@AﬂIR THDHBBON Sworn for the defendant, I
e ‘,2 B "'._ _-_’;_‘ hfﬂm "‘” i_:,:.;,‘:&c mxrmWQa o ‘”ﬁ@;ﬂ: M\i(}%}b *WF} W-“ w;;- -T,-a;
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